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MR. NﬁTTﬁR: %Caée 4058,‘in’t£é‘matter of the
hearing called by the éiléConéérvatfbnfCommiséion on
its own motion to permét Walter J. Nelson and all other
interested parties to %épéar and show cause why the-
Walter J. Nelson-Lee Bééné A Wéll No. i; located in

Unit P of Section 31, féwﬁshi??C‘North; Kange’8 .East,
Torrance County, New Méiiéo, should not be plugged and

P < (S
. . Co~

abandoned- in accordance with~itie-Commission approved
. S ; ;

plugging program.
Mr. Hatch,‘aée vou gdihg to érgsent this Case?

MR. HATCH: ééofqe Hatch, appearing on behalf

L)

of the Commission. I Qill havévohe Qi%ness, Mr.'Kaptéina.
I believe there is a Mé. Burns 'here also. I don't
know.ifvhe ﬁlagSzto ﬁeééify.

MR. NUTTER: %ﬁié you want to testify in this
Case, Mr, Burns? ' A

MR. BURNS: x&ﬁ,?sir,?I just'ﬁant'témlisten in.

MR. NUTTER: %And maké a statémént possibly?

MR. BURNS: Possibly.

JAMES E. KAPTEINA

called as a witness by‘ihe Commission, having been first

duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:
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DIRECT EXAMINATICN

BY MR. HATCH:

9] Wiil you state your name and position for the
record?
A James E. Kapteina, Petroleum Engineer, also

0il and Gas fnspector, District 4.

o} fof the record, will you bfiefly describe your
duties pertalnlng to the drllllng, operating, plugging,
and abandonment of the wells in Dlstrlct 42 |

A It is . my duty to keep in touch with drilling
Operatlonb as they proceed, and prescribe or approve
casing orograms as far as_surface casing, prescribe
plugglng proqrams, and anprove temporary abandonment,
and to 1nsoect surface area after plugglng hésvbeen
completed.

Q Then it is one of your duties to make

recommendations to the Commission coricerning the plugglng

‘offwells locdated in District 42

A Yes, it is my duty to prescribe a plugging

-program thaﬁ will permanently confine all oil, gas, and

water into separate strata originally contained in them,

as stated in Rule 202 of the Commission’s Rules and
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Regulations.

0 -Are ybu familiar with the purpose of Case 40982
A Yes, I am.’
Q Are you also familiar with the well that is

éhe subject in Case 409872

A I am fariliar witﬁ the well, and I havg'the
réqpfds t?at ;fe required to be filed with the Coﬁmissioh
in the reéular cbnduct of its ghéiness;

Q  Are you saigo familiar with the well fromﬂjf

personal inspection?

o2

Q Do you have in your possession today the
officiél records of the Commission concerning that?

A Yes, I‘havé the file from Walter J.‘ﬁélson,
operator, and the Lee Burns A No. 1. located in Uﬁit P
of Section 31, Towhéhip 6 North, RAnge 8 East, Torrance

County, New Mexico.

Q Who is shown as the operator of the well?
A Walter J. Nelson.
0} Referring to your records, will you give a

brief history of the well?
A Mr, Nelson filed the proper forms of an

application for permit to drill said well. It was
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approved by myself on November 22, 1966, and the well
was sputted at~030 hours on the 24 of November, 1966.
'8 5/8 inch surface asing was set at 266 feeti
and cemented with 174 sacks, Portland type~cément.
5 l/Z‘inch casing was set at 2,858 feet, and cemented
with 320 sacks Portland type cement. 5 1/2 inch casing
is landed in a brazehead with slip and seal assembly
installed on the 19th of Decamber 1966;f |
The last érilling reportéd on £his well wés,
last operations on this well were reported on fhe
neighborhood of “June 23, 1967. The drilling ceased
on the 19th Dec ember, or after . *hey drilled the ceméht
plug out at casing, it was set on the 19th of December.
Q What year?
A 1967 -- or 1966, excuse me.
0 The last activity you know of was in---
A Continued to June 23, 1967, at which time he
was perforating and testing.

0 That would be more than 60 days from the
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A The w3211 was lnspected by myself in the latter

=

part of Auqhét,rthe exact jate, I don' t know, but there

was —-
Q What year was that?

A 1967. In August of 167, at that time there
was no rlqh on the hole. There was a 1ot of Nelsen's

qulpment around, but nothlng on the hole.

Q Have you ‘made any demand that the wel) be
plugged?
p-X ves, sir. I made a demand on Seéﬁemﬁer'ZISt

that the well pe plugged.

0 Has anything peen done in response to your
‘demand?
A ~In‘response to that demand, the opexator asked

for a temporary abandohment, and was Qranted a period
of, 1 thihk, © months that the well be éermitted to be
temporarily abandoned.

o] That would have expired when?

A He was granted until April, 1968. In april
of 1968, Mr. Nelson requested for an adaitional 6 months
period for temporary abandonmeht,’and this was aiscussed

with the Secretary—Dlrector “of the 'Cvalsqlon and the




A A N e

XA

P,

R NS AN A

TS

chief ‘engineer of the Commission staff and it was the
consensus of their opinion that a 6 month extension
should not be allowed. #r. Nelson was given until

July 15, 1968 to resdme operations on the well, and

given ayréasonable length of time thereafter in which

to complete the operations, and if he failéd to resume

operations by July 15, the bonding company would be

called to plGg the well.

0 " pid he”reséme operations?
A He did not.

Q From‘your fgéords or from your personal
invesfigation, aid tgis well encounter any water sands?
A From persoéa} investigation, I found from
Mr. Aken, who is a férmer in the next sectioﬁ;“I pelieve
he has an offset to Ehe east, he had a water well that

was affected during éhe times that Mr. NélsQn had
tried to acidize theétOp two perfcrations, or the top
two zones of perforations.

VQ What is the depth of the water well?

A The depth Of the water well of Mr. Aken is
in the neighborhoodof 325 feet.

Q In your obinion, is this subject well a dry

hole or abhandoned hole?
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A In my opinion, it is both, ves, dry and

abandoned.
A If the subject well is left in its présé‘nt_
¢ondij;ioh,i"is there any- danger that crude oil or

natural gas, or water will escape from the strata from

which they are found into other strata?

A I am sure it is acid that went . into thé gther

water zones, that the water could travel back:-into fhe

zones already perforated below.

o  In your opinion, should the well be pluéged”
A The wéli shoﬁid Wbe ‘pligged, in my oplnlbn

0 Do you have a reécommended plugging progkram'>

A I recommended a plugging pgidgram, or Ishould

say a pltigij‘i’h’q program was recommended to Mr. ‘Wafltiér

J. Nelson by Attorney Hateh on January 3, 1969, agnd

I would offer --

) Would you read it out into the récor‘d?f’,’
A Bll right, sir. This is addressed to Walter

~

J. Nelson, 2072 Marc, Salina, Kansas.
Gentlemen:
Mr. I. E. XKapteina, Oil and Gas TnsPector)

District IV, 0il Conservation Commission,

S S L g+ et e e
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Santa Fe, New Mexico, ‘has set a plugging program

for the subject well as follows:

l‘

Cement the internal from 2,852‘feet

back to 1,614 feet with at least 155
sacks of cemént.

Set a 15 sack cement plug on topkof the
5 1/2 inch casing sﬁub. |

Cement the intexval from 350 feet Back‘

to 250 feet with at. least 25 sacks of

cement.

Set a 25 foot cementplug at the surface. .

Fill the intefvals between plugs with
heavy mud.

Set in the sufface plug a regulation
steel marker not leés than 4 inches in
diameter and extending at.least 4 feet

above mean- ground level.

Is that essentially the same plugging program

you would still recommend?

A

Yes,

this

2T
1'REN .

is the plugging program that I recommeﬁd.
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Mr. Hatch and Mr. Fxaminer, ‘that I j
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MR. NUTTER: The Commissid

H

1 will b:é admitted into evidence.

: (’f‘llereup
- No. 1

MR. HATCH: T would 'like 4

i el R . Vo P
take administrative notice of ‘the Co

this we ll .

i

. MR. HATCH: That is all tH

mmission's re
% ;

;¢
n's Staff Exhibit No..
ST S F1 ‘

on , Commission's Exhibit
as admitted in evidence.)

fte

NPT
lso the ﬁ%xamihe"r to*®

s 4 cord on

-

e

! !
; i

' MR. NUTTER: The (?:oxfilniss.iogn willl tgi‘(é ‘administrative
notice of therecords on this particdlac welli:

i
H

£

Losioe R :
e qgvestion I have.

¥Mr. Burng or.Mr. Kapteira mdy have some comments to’ make.
. ST B L A -

. MR. KAPTEINA: I wish to a

N

ot v

dd at thifs"tily.e,

¥

; 0 IS G ISP N IR
ust received a call:

from one ?.Mr. ‘Powell, who is connected withl the surety

Company. : He called me just a few mi

nutes ‘(1’q6%::ffc'>rfn

Albuguerque, and he had been in contact with:Mr. IgelsonA

at 4 o'clock yesterday and was asked to {:drf:1egto ‘this

he,'arinq,‘%hut f:’h‘é said he coﬁulﬁd ‘not get hef‘é

1

saw no p'ofint 'in getting heré‘, “inasiugh as

said the Surety Company would have &
because he would be unable to. And

Burns, Mr. Burns being the land owne

i

and i

%
f
AR
Mr i |Nelson®
o) 1..!:.& i‘l
Piug: cnie-wela,
Lo
he talked to Mr.

+

Y, andihad a \ilerbal F
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agreement with Mr. Nelson that that well would be left

as a water well, which is in agreement with the rules

and regulations.  And Mr. Burns also talked to Mr.
Powell about this problem, and if the Commission demands
that the wél; be plugged by the Surety Company, they

¢at

will reach an a§reement‘With'Mr{ Burns on leaving the

“well as a water well.

I believe that;iS'éorrect, isn't it?
MR. BURNS: As far as 1 know, yes.-

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kapteina, what is the status

" of this 5 1,2 inch casing in this well? Is that

cemented or just hangiﬁg there from the brazenhead?

MR. KAPTEINA: Mf. Nutter, the 5 1/2 inch
casing was landed at 2,858 feet, and cemented with 320
sacks. When I prepared this_plubging program, I believe
that I reached a decision that the outside of this
cement came somewhere in the neighborhood of 1,614
feet, or the top perforaticns was below this 1,614 feet;
that either this top perforations or the next to top
perforation, the exact location I don't have, the
cement did not reach there because when they pumped

acid into the perforated zone --

Y -
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affected the wate

it bt

interval?
" MR. XAP
interval %was in t

somewhere in thel

' MR. NUTTER: WhHat ié that uppermost perforated

[

TEINA: T'he \ippermost perforated

heneiq;htfifojrhoédf of 1,650 feet, or

e. .

 MR. NUT

next section?

¢
TER: Acidized that interval, and it

r well- édﬁpikﬁed ‘at-300-feet- 1n the

MR, KARTEINA: Yes, | And this man had been

pumping _i:he‘ well

for 13 yéars, ‘and had no adverse

{

L i ,‘ L . i
conditions such &s sanding up or anything, and his well

went off’ and was

out of h;zis?water

sandéé up,and also he got thread dope

Wellg.; Heha{da sample of the water

taken at% the time hié well went ‘dbwn, and —-—

MR. NUTTER: Dld it show any signs of acid?

N

;

! Didn't show any signs of acid

at that 'time. Travellzlrfq :thjatg distance, it tvouid have

j

been completely dissipated.

MR, NUTTER: But thread dope came through the

formation?

MEK. KAPTEINA‘:E :Yesf, sir, thread dope came into

,  _ 3
his watér well.

And I c?t(;ubt: if it was there for 13 years
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withqut showing up. And this‘is the only well in the

" neighborhood, so the conclusion was reached that is

where it came from.
MR. ‘WUTTER: How long after the écid treatment -
in the Nélson well did this adverséﬁéffect’show up
on ﬁheJOther well?
MR. KAPTEINA: This adverse effect was shown
during the time it;was heing treated. | |
MR, NUTTER: Immediately after the acid?
MR. KAPTEINA: Immeéigtely; yes.
- MR. NUTTER: So, Mr. Kapteind, the 5 1/2 inch

Tl

caéihg as been cemelfited in with 320»sacks, you stated,

and your calculated fillup would be back up to 1,600 feet?
MR. KAPTEINA: No, it wéuid not come up to

1,600 feét, Mr. Nutter, becauge this was —- cement plug

was racommended to reach at least 20 feet or so above the

toper perforations in the 5 1/2 inch cééing. It is

doubtfulithat there is cementon the outside. On two

occasisns, the uppermost, which was in the neighborhood

of 1,625, 1,950, and below ’that, "the acid treatment had
an effect on the water well. On two occasions, it
wasn't just the last occasion, but it was on two

occasions. The uppermost is when he got thread dope.
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hich was sént to Uu.s. Fidelity and

...(z?.,...

Jaraﬁﬁy &L;p v, and to Mr. Nelsoniin~the‘1étter of
R
anuary,ﬁid, :W¢
SR
pfog

uld you Stlll prescrlbe that same

o--»:s:4w

y-‘.
e
3.
)

¥

% MR.'KAPTEiNA: :i would nréscribe the "sai’rie

p,
3
i

w

3,

)V

-

w

Lol

1ugg1ng program to the 901nt to where the plug is from

SO feet to 250 feet. In‘checklng‘wlth the State

englneer,fthe iowest water founé in: thls area is in the

s ~~./

elgthrgood of 275 feet. There 1s§no where down&there

s there iany water belng p:oducéd fiom'below 350 feet,

nd.i£~i€i%r8m 4 miles away from this well. So it

aauld be‘the same watér‘fbuhd at 275 in this well, or in

he wells belng producedéin thia<se§£idn.
o ;iMR; NUTTER: N&w, this is%the plugqingfprogram
ou r%doéﬁéﬁd fOrpluggiﬁé'the well %rbm top to bottom?
i MR. KA
§3HR; NUTTER: And you will still prescribe that?

' ‘MR. [KAPTEINA: Yes, sir. .

MR. INUTTER: Is there an alternative program?

the ‘evént he land owner in this area should desire

fo]
. ,¢-|-..,_...._ .

" -fJ-----!---III-IIIIII!IIIIIIIIIIII-III
;
; [ e
| MR, @UTTER- And the same'plugging program
v §ord H
N o : :
that Mr. Hatchgprescrlbed in his letter after consultatlon
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to use ‘this well as a water wéll,%wduld you.havé an
alternative program then? ‘

MR. KAPTEINA: -Yes, sir;

MR. NUTTER: What would%that be, Mr. Kapteina?

MR. KAPTEINA: ‘fé'repiaéé the cement plug from
350 to 250, and place a cement plég from 400 to §50.
That wsuld be deep enough. v |

- MR, BURNS: I think, sbé I don't know whéther

there is water doﬁﬁ there or not.%

MR. KAPTEINA: Mr. quﬁé would"likeftofhaVe
tﬁis"well left open to a point of %00 feet.: ff éhié
would be permissible, then wg~wou1§,plﬁg fromf506 to 550.

H

MR. NUTTER: We were on an alternative ‘program.

H

- MR. KAPTEINA. This.woulé be the alternative.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Burns, §ou are the laﬁdoﬁher
in which this well is located, is éhat correct?
MR. BURNS: Yes. |
MR. NUTTER; Is this fee%land?
MR, BURNS: 'No, sir, it fs patented land.
MR. NUTTER; Patented laéd, the same thing.

You do have the water rights in thi% area?

MR. BURNS: I haven't filed any water rights in

j
:

e
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this particular --

£, MR. NUTTER: But you would have authority to

complete a wafer well?

MR.fBUﬁNS: I ghink I would have to‘see fﬂe
State:énéfneer té completefa water well.
| MR. NUfTER: But in the e?ent‘the Commission
§hoﬁ1&%pfé$cribe§an alfernativg proéram‘to the complete
pluggiﬁg of the &ell from top to bottom, you would be

P B | 4
e1a, 1

willing to accept the responsibiiity of the

: £
it weié ﬁlugged’géck to some pbiﬁtfét which you could
take‘it over and%make a water well of it, is thét
COrrebk?_ ‘

MR. BURNS: Well, I would say from 500 feet

ugs.

MR. NUTTER: And you would be willing to accept

fullffesponsibility of the well from 500 feet up, then?
» MR. BURNE:  Yes. |
MR. NUTTER: Do you bave énything further,
Mr. Hatch?
MR. WATCH: No.
MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they

wish to offer in this Case 40982 The witness nay be

e
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axcused. The case will be taken ‘under advisement. We

7y

"wfill-call next Case No. 4078.

% .
RIS WS

O T Y L PR




18
I NDEX
~ WITNESS . PAGE
JAMES E. KAPTEINA
Pirect Examination by Mr. Hatch . 3

e L o B : ADMITTED IH
EXHIBIT " MARKED EVIDENCE

Commission's Exhibit
No. 1 10 " 10




i

2

WA

5

@\.m BANHG

e

VAN

R

N B v LD S aees

FUERIN N L

e e

T PR

the

STA

and

do hereby r-ertlfy tnat» the

Tfapscr:r;pt
i 5
Lt P

R
servqtlc

Con

pr5<:eedi§5hgs

ab’i]

[R———

¢ By e e £ as

¥

1ty

same id

H ¢ kY
H 14 :
i B
5 ¥

3 B

H &

3 §

:

H Y

i L.

i

i

¥

¥

i
i H
: f
1
B
3
i

chNTY ' OF BERNJ‘\L;

H
i

g

i

g
H £
-

. sz\iMUEL MORTE

for hthe County of Berilahllo, State of New!

¥
b 3
2 1 Ed
1 | !
: v
H {
i £
H f
Lo i
: : i !
¢ H : iy
i : ! H ;
i § H i b
i i : |
. L H 1] !
§ i b i H
: i H i
H i t ! !
: H £
H H H S
i ! B H
: : ; ¢
i : i
{ : :
H i 4 . .
i ; 1 i i H
h H : { i H
i i : ' } H
1 ¢ . ; i :
i H L
P : .
3 ! 3
{ ¢ & ¥ 13 i b4
i | 3 Lo
(I s

w

5 V :
| i :
| ) :
i j i
} t i i
R H :
Py

Pl

b .

i

§ : ; i £
‘ :
3 B : j
H H ¢
1 ) ! . :
2 3 [N e e E
1 H i 1!" g
: : i
:
H : ;
!
v |

%fj ETTE, Court Reporter

i 3 : iy
e foregomq and’ attache‘d,
: I Chor
of Hearlnq beffoté the New Mexxco oil :
i Pl f i Pk L i
P . ‘ Pk
n Comm1ss:.on was frepgrted by me, and ft;h‘at“:
"rfefct recc,)r,d ofﬁf\:he éé’ifx‘
A T O . B il
4 KO Do 1
: . £ i o L
imy ~know1?edge; %_Sklll and i
: .- : R
f : f L
; P 1
f ~ ‘hff' ?’7 ”ﬂﬂ, that t.!m roros-gmg is
L [ rroord of W frsieudizgn iy L
D nkdnd b5 we o hmm‘ﬁ"/?m% TC},‘{J
! P , 3 y 3¢ 0D, . ..‘.-.... 19, 71:
: ;| - Beeminar
i Lo 4OR. |
O 1 |
, P s
P !




AT N v

SR M DTS, | B

At

RNAN DA RN 5,

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION CQMHISSION
OF THN STATE OF NEW HIXICO

IN TRE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSEBRVATION
COMMISSION ON ITS OWN MOTION TO PERMIT WALTER J. NELSON AMD
ALL OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES TO APPEAR AND SHOW LAUBE WHY
THE WALTER J. NELSON LEE BURNS 'A“ WELL 0. 1, LOCATED IN

JJUNIT P OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 6 KORTHE, RANGE 8 EAST, HHPH,

TORRARCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, SHOULD NOT BE PLUGGED AND
ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH A COHHISSION-APPROVID PLUGGING
PROGRAM.

CASE llo. do98
Order No. R 5750

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
BY THE COMMISSION:

"This cause came On for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 9, 1969;
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Kutter.

NOW, on this_8th  aay of May, 1969, the Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommsndations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

EINDS:

{1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) That Walter J. Nelson is the owner and operator of the

Waltexr . Nelson Les Burns "A" Well No. 1, located in Unit P of

Section 31, Township 6 North, Range 8 East, HMPM. Torrance
County, New Mexico. !

(3) That the Walter J. Nelson lee Burns "A" Well No. 1
has been abandoned and should be plugged in order toc confine
permanently all oil, gas, and/or water in the separate strata
originally containing them in order to prevent waste and

| protect correlative rights.
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CASE No. 4098

- A,

Order Ko. R-3750

IT 1S THEREFORK QRDERED:

. (1) That Walter J. Nslson is hereby ordered to?plug the
Walter J. Nelson Lee Burns "A“ Well No. 1, located ia Unit P lof

gection 31, Township 6 North, Range 8 Bast, MMPNM, ‘to}nnco céunty‘
New Mexico, in accordance with either of the fonou:lng minimum .

plquing progcamss

, i '
If subject well is not to be converted ?tof a
water well, ‘

1. Cement the interval from 2852 feet Sb&ck
to 1614 feet with at least 155 -acu of
cement,

2. Shoot 5 1/2-inch casing off at apptoxi-
mately 1600 feet and set a ls-mk cmnt
pPlug on top of casing stub.

3. Cement the interval from 350 feet l;lck
to-250 feet with at least 25 sackl of

\.-Wllb .

4, Set a 25-foot cement plug at the su%:faeo. :

5. Fill the intexvals between plugs with
“heavy mud,

6. Set in the surface plug a regulxtion sterl
marker not leas thin 4 inches in diamtcz
and extending at 1aast 4 feet abovo mean

- ground level. :

If subject well is to be converted to a watar
well. _,

1. Casment the interval from 2852 feet back
to 1614 feet with at least 155 -acks of

2. Shoot 5 1/2-inch casing off at approxi-
wmately 1600 faet and set a 1lS-sack cement
plug on top of casing stub.

3. Cement tha interval from 550 feet bgck
to 500 feet with at least 15 saeku of
cement. - ‘

¥
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CASE No. 4098
Order No. R-3750

4, Fill the intervals bctwnon plugs with
heavy mud.

5. Transfer well to landownor for use as
a water well in accordance with the
provisions of Rule 203 of the Commission
Rules and Regulations.

(2) That Walter J. Nelson shall complete plugging operations
on the above-described well on or before June 30, 1969, and shall
notify the Oil &nd Ges Inspector, District 4, 0il Conservation
Commission, P. O, Box 2088, Santa Fe, New n-xico, of the exact
date and time plugging operations are to commence.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such furthcr ordor- as the Commission may deo- neces-

sary.

DONE at Santa FPe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
designated. N

STATB

NEW MBXICO
M COMMISSION

i ' “\
A. L. PORT!R Jr., H‘é{;t & Secretary

esr/
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DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY  APRil. 9, éléé‘a‘ééj

: 9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION conmssxov CONFBR]LJNCE ROOM .
| ___STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW|MEXTCO

; The follow1ng ‘cases will be heard before Dam.el S. Ntiftei‘, E)*cafnlrier, or
Elvis A. Utz, Alteérnate Examiner:’ A

B CASE 4092: Ap,_:llcatlon of "‘Phillips Petroleum C‘ompanifr for a "‘&pdClty
| o . ’ allowable, Lea County, New Mexlcooi Applloant. vln the
: o above—styled cause, seeks the ass:.gnment;of a‘ capac:lty i
: allowableto its U. S. Minerals Well No.|4 located! in the i
'SW/4 SE/A of Section 30, Townshlp 17 South, Rangezi 3 East, ‘:
Maljamar Grayburg-San Andres Podl,!Leéa County, |Néw Mexico.
Said well offscts a waterflood pro;ect operated by'fcltles

Service 0il Company. o i ;

: i ah

CASE 4093: Application of BTA Oil Producers for salt water dlsposal ‘
2 , Lea County, New Mexico. Appllcant, in the above-st:yled

| : *  cause, seeks authority to dlspose of produced salt' aéter>

' into the Devonian formation in the: 1ntervals fro prox:.- .

mately 12,240 feet to 12,275 feeit in'its State§ ;

No. 1 and from approximately 12, 088 feet |to 12,164 feet in

its State "E" Well No. 2 located, respect 1vely in Um.ts il

'F and C of Section 5, Township: lP South, |Range |36 East, "

i o adjacent to the West Crossroads-Devom_an Pool Lea County, i

| B New Mexico, , i

CASE 4094: Appllcatlon of Cayman Co‘.poratlon for salt water
'~ Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Appllc:ant,l in the dbove- ,
styled cause, seeks authority to dispose jof produced salt
water into the San Andres Lormatlon in the: perfora ed 1nterva1 |
: from approximately 4184 feet to §4274 feet in 1ts ndo-—State
- P : . Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Sef‘tlon 31, 'T‘anﬁ’hlp. 7 South,
Range 33 East, Chaveroo-San Andres ‘Pool, Rooseveit Counuy,
New Mexico. : L

CASE 4095: Application of Tom Schneider for: salt water dlsposal ' Lea

i County, New Mexico. Applicant, in gthe above- styled cause,

i i seeks authority to dispose of pr%dt:;lced salt wat:er 1nto ‘the
Rustler formation in the perforated 'interval from approx1mate1y
1320 feet to 1340 feet in his SWD Well No. 1 }ocated in unit
O of Section 16, Township 23 South, Range 36 East ea‘lmat

, i » :
S o , L R Vates-Seven Rivers Pocl, Leaa Cmm.,y, New 'x'chLCUa

CASE 4096: Application of Kersey & Company f:r a watierflood pro;eet
Eddy County, New Mexico. Appl 1cani‘ in the abO\re qtyied
cause, seeks authority to institute a watierflood project
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Examiner Hearing - April 9, 1969
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CASE 4097:

CASE 4078:

Docket No. 10-69

Case 4096 continued)

by the injection of water into ths Seven Rivers formation
through four wells 1ocated in Units C, D, and F of Section:
25, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, Aid (Yates-Seven
Rivers) Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

“Application of Western States Prcducing Company for a dual
. c¢cmpletion and salt water disposal, Lea County, New: ‘Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause,; seeks authorlty to
dually complete its Smelting-State Well No. 1, located in
Unit F of Section 9, Townshlp 12 séuth, Range 34 East Lea
County, New Mexico, “in such a manner- as to permlt the pro-
duction of oil from the East Bagley-Pennsylvanlan P61 and
the dlsposal of produced salit water through the ;intermediate
caslng-productlon casing ann 1us into the: San Andres,
Glorieta, Tubb, Abo, and pOSJl y other formatlons in the
interval-from approximately 4199 feet to 8931 feet

In the matter of the‘heéfing‘éal;ed‘by the Oil Conservation

‘Commission on its own motion to permit Walter J. Nelson and
:>all other interested parties to appear and show cause why
‘the Walter J. Nelson Lee Burns "A" Well No. 1 lccated in
‘Unit P of Section 31, Township 6 North, Range 8 East,Torrance
‘County, New Mexico, should not be pludged and abandoned in

accordance with a Commission-approved pluggiﬁg‘programo

(Contlnued from the March 26, 1969 Examlner Hearlng)
AppllCathﬂ of J. Gregorv Merrion for downhodle commlngllng,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
sty‘ed cause, seeks authority to commingle productlon from
the Devils Fork—Gallup Pool ‘and an undesignated Mesaverde
0il pool in the well-bore of his NCRA State Well No. 3
located in Unit L of Section 16, Township: 24 North, Range 6
West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
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s i ) “We B:izwi AND 'SaLvace WELLS- ‘0 o

5 . —

5 | P /zteu’a‘ éaamy P«([cc ¢

: c.o. (CAP) ’FULTON OWNEA- <

F ‘ : ' ‘P Ol Box 1121 712 CLAYTO Rve: Iim. 72 4682
S A__,,,__§,, SO o SO S el aETEAY A lul:w uEvuhfs S Ty I S . S S

‘ ARTESIA.-NEW Mz s3268 &

April 8, 1970 © =

. . ertt S P10 L 2
Mr. James Kaptieina : _ i

New Mexico 0ill & Cas Cohs, Comme - i
+ P,0., Box 2088 ! : R i R L ! -

‘Santa Fe, New Mexico 87boL

Dear Mr. Kapte*ma,

- Re: walter Ji Neléon, Well
Estancia ey Mexidd

Please be advibed that I talked to‘ Hr. Lee Burns, _Lamlowner, on the above
mentioned well! aid he a vised me that the pits had been ‘back-filled to
his satmfactl%n ‘and the? ocatlon is ready for your inspectlon.

Your mspectlon and fmal approvai- on fthls well to Mr. James Lvons " Supt. :
of Claims, Uﬁi;ced Stateé Fidellty ancl Guaranty Coripany, 301 San Mateo Blvd.
Ss E., Albuquerque will be appreci’oated. ; o

Working with ' you ‘on the |w=11 has been a pleasure and I wish to thank vou
’or your pat.:.ence and uuderstanding on this matt.er., :

o
:‘ Youi'-s’ t.':rixly,

L —+(

CC. Mr. James A Lyons, Sup‘b. Claims
United States Fideld ty and Guaranty Company

) 301 San Mateo Blvd, ] 8.E.: = |
Albuquarqué New Me)rico L f
COF/ rmf L

LSRR B L
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UNITED STATES FIDELITY AND GUARANTY Co
ALBUQUERQUE BRANCH OFFICE |
PETER DIGANGI. JIn., CPCH), mumm,
so1 sAN MATEO BLVD., SE -
ALBUQUERQUE NEW MEXICO 87108,
TII.IPHONI: BOII!G! 78084

AH 8 15

PANY

£ 1

10 Apr 3

JAMES A. LYONS
SUPT. OF CLAINS

April 2, 1970

Mr. J. E. Kapteina ‘

S 0il and Gas- Inspector,‘Dist
0il ‘Conservation Commission
“P. O Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Si”

We are herew1th returning the original Arfidavit of
Responsibility completed as per your instructions.

Very truly yours,
/

v}/azyu&p 67A4€;?22§’
7 ‘;Superlntendent

JAL/ts
Enel.

TR R i . v -
T G B0 T U TR SRR e ’

Albuquerque 5 (7-69)
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OfL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
' P O. mOX 0SS _
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87801 - . -

;lmxch 2%, 1970

. J. A. Lyons
?uporinttndont !
United States ridouty & d\unnty prany
éunty Claim Dcpartnnt
. 0. Box 8253

- Re \ult ir J. Nelson lee )urn- A" Well

$ ¥o. 1, located 'in Unit P of Becitiom 31,
Township 6 North, Range 8 Rast, MMPM,
Torrance County, Bew Mexico — $10,000
Bluq.ot Plugqinq m ‘United States
ndolitv & Guarnnty CO-pnny

ﬁ«r Mr. i.y‘oniz ‘
nr. J. !. npuiu. 041 and Gas Inspector, District 1V,
1tmad the, connx'nou of the ahovo-dcacri,bed wall to the
tatus of a water well on March 23 1970, in accordance with

the provtuoni of Commission Order No. n—37so

3 )
§ M your company nqu-od the plugqing rosponsibility

ppcn the failure of Mr. Walter C. Kelson to comply with the
ptovtiiolu of said Ordot No. R-37%0, I believe it would be
Propo: for you to complete the enclosed forms. FPlease
rctnrn th‘ oriqinl to tht- oftice. '

: M tho pita have | booa filled and thc location levelled
and cloarcd ot junk, thc above-described plugging bond can be
cmcnod it that is your wish.

s st At

‘l'hank you tor yonr coopotation in this matter.

[ ——

iecy erm.y yours,

GEORGE M. HATCH

Attoxney
GHH/esr
Enclosuraes
: ’ . : ur J. E., Kapteina
cct Mr. Walter J. Neison Oil and Gas Inspector, Dist. IV
815 Pentwood Drive 0il Conservation Commission
Salina, Kansas : P, O. Box 2088

g ‘ ; Santa Fe, New Mexico
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UNITED STATES FIDELITY AND GUARANTY COMPANY
ALBUQUERQUE BRANCH OFFICE
PETER DIGANGI, Jr., CPCU, MANAGER
301 SAN MATEO BLVD., S.E.
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108
TELEPHONE: £75/283-7884
October 20, 1969" JAMES A. LYONS

SUPT. OF CLAIMS

Pt

011 Conservation Commission
State of New. Mexico

P. O. Box 2088 . '
Santa Fe ‘New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. George M. Hatch, Attorney
Re: 63-S-T73 - State of New Mexico - Walter J. Nelson

Pear Mr. Hateh:

A T

, This is in reply to your letter of October 14, 1969 relative to the
plugging of Lee Burns A Well No. 1.
We. were in contact with Mr. c. 0. Fulton of Artesia Casing Pullers
and he has advised us that he intends to be at the well site in
approximately two weeks.

»g By copy of this 1etter to Mr. Fulton we are asking that he notify
£ you or:Mr, Kapteina so that your department can make the necessary
g inspection as the 'plugging progresses.

5 ; i
| Sincere

. E Z?ﬂ‘f
2

£
:v‘;% L] A L)

A~ A
Sliae&iic

CLAIMS DEPARTMENT

i fat

JAL/mc

cc: Mr J. E Kapteina,
0il and Gas Inspector
Distriet No. 4 )
011 Conservation Commission CL
P, 0. Box 2088 . -

P e v

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
ce: Arﬁesia Casing Pullers

P. 0. Box 1121
- - Artesla, New Mexico 88210

Albuquerque B (7-69)
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FUVRY. T UNETEN

- United étates Fidelity & Guaranty Company

‘P. O. Box 8253

..Lndicated that you expected the well to be plugged early in
’October, 1969. Will you please advise me of the present

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

October 14, 1969

Surety Claim Department
Albuquerque, New Mexico
Attention: Mr. J. A: Lyons

Re: Walter J. Nelson Lee Burna "A" Well

- No. 1, ‘located in Unit P of Section 31,
~Tounship 6 North, aange 8 Eaaxt, NMPM,
Torrance County, New Mexico — $10, 000
Blanket Plugging Bond, United State
Fidelity & Guaranty Company

Gentlemen: -

Copies of your correspondence with Mr. C. O. Fulton of
Artesis, New Mexico, concerning the ahove-described well

plans aa Mr, Kapte1na, the 0il and Gas Inspoctor for Distr1ct
IV is very anxious to have the work completed before additional
damage can occur.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE M. HATCH
Attorney

GMH/esr

cc: Mr. J. E. Kapteina
oil and Gas Inspector, District IV
Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, Naw Mexico
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S August 22, 1969

o Artesia hsing Pullers
: : P io'i : 2‘ ‘ .' o
Artesi ,=wa dexico 88210

4 l
K

t 63 S+ 77? - 1alter J. Nelson - State of New Mexico
Attention !bm. C. 0. (Cap) Pulton s
ﬁeér Mr. éult@n:

”his will ?c«nowledge our’ conversation of August 22, 1969
whére n “% discussed the plugging of Lee Burns “A" Uell
Ho. 1,located dn Unit P of Section 31 Township 6N, Range

88 §PV Tbrrance County, New Mexico.

Wefalso dfseussed the ‘bid that you! presented on August 2,
1369 wherein you suggested a hid of 32,850 for one method
of%plugging d $2, 7%5 for the second method of plugging.

As fwe:dis cussed in our conversation, you agreed that you
woﬁld*plué the well for 32,000 and retain the pipe re-
covered uﬂunr ‘elther method selected by the landowner and/or
the State of Hew Hexico.

Yoﬁ advisad tﬁat your work program at this time 1is sueh that
you would ibe unable to plug the well until approximately
$ix weeks lor on or about the first part of October 1969.

You also gdvided that when you were able to move onto the
location that you would inform the responsible party with
the State of ﬂew- fexico so that they would be available for
their necéssary inspection. Please drop me & note approxi-
mat e]y oné week prior to the anticipated time that you will




be able to mové onto the location.
Sincerely,
J. A. Lyons : _ j

z o v 5 Superintendent
= Lo | CLAIMS DEPARTMENT

R IR e o JAL/me % . . :

BN T SR S e I ‘ ec: H. O. Fideiity48urety—8urglary Claim
T T I ow _ Ray Britt |

ce: walter J. ﬁélson : 3
- 815 Pentwood Drive E g
2 | Salina, Kansas i

& New Mexico |
“Tonservation Commission E
: i : s P. O. Box 2088 ' )
- : : Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ce: State

. | Attn: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
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P August 7, 1969

Re'*63-s 773 ~ Walter J., Nelson - State of New Mexico

Deaﬁ‘Mr. Nelson~

Casing ullers which reflecdts a cost for the two methods -allowed by
the State 011 COnservation Commiasion for the plugging of’ the Burns

:

Attache%’is & copy of the bid that I have received from the Artesia
P

!

As the state is quite anxious to have soacthing done in this matter,
;1 roce along the lines suggested in the bid as presented
ﬁith n- onédays unless you establish that you are’ capable of doing

the plu ing on ysur own behalf in a manner that is acseptable to
the Stafe of New Mexico.

Sincerely,

J. A. Lyons
Superintendent
CLAIMS DEPARTHENT

. Fiaelity—Surety~Burglary Claim
%ritt

¢ ,of New Mexico
o IT* 6nserVation Commission

— P, 0. ‘Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attn. Mr A. L. Porter, Jr.




» “WE BUY AND SALVAGE WELLS' - ¢

%ctedd«z écaam9 Pecttens
© €. 0. (CAP) FULTON. ownsa 2

P. O. Box 1121 712 CLAYTON AVE. DiAL 746 .4682
ARTESIA. NEW MEXICO. 88210

August 2, 1969

Mr. J. A, Lyons

Supt. Claims Dept.

United States Fidelity and Guaranty Co.
301 San Mateo Blvd., S. E.

.Albuquerque, New Mexico

Re: 63-3—773 - State of New Mex.-

'Dear’Mr. Lychéf‘ Walter J. Nelson

Thank you very guch for your letter of July 16, 1969
in regard to the above well to Le plugged for you.

After reviewing the two alternate pléns on pluggihg,fl

wish to advise that I submitt ay bid as follows;

Plan &. Plug- sald well in accordance with New
Mexico 0il and Gas Commission requirements,
set forth in their directive attached to

. your letter, for a fee of $2,850.00,
*Sbou*d you care to do so, 1 will take the
53" casing recovered and give you credit
on your b).l1 in ‘the amount of .60g per ft.

Plan B. Plug said well meetzns all raquirements for
- the amount of $2,785.00, and of course allow
you the same option on trade of the 5"
_casing.

Thank you very much for the oppertunity to bid on this well
and if I am the suescessful bidder I would appreciate your
letting me know at your earliest convenience. I will need
a few days to schedule this work and of course file my in-
surance with you if you so desire.

Very truly yours

C,@Déz

C. O, Fulton
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y, Box 1121
esia; New Mexico

iRe» 3-..-773 ~ State of New Mexico - Walter J. Nelson

Dear Mr Fulton'

You wiil recall in January you and I discussed the fact that theré;
- was distinct possibility that we, as the bonding company, would be
1ca11ed upon to plug a well in Torrance County, New Mexico,. R

In the event that you would be interested in pluggiﬂg this well for
 the bonding company, we attach for your purposes a copy of the : ¢
- order of the commissisn which you will note sets forth two suggested :
; nethods of satisfying the order I would therefore appreciate your:

: giving me ‘a bid on po ‘ugging the well in the two alternatives as . :
; eatablished in the order. After I have received this infdrmation, 4
ST WU I wtll ‘be in contact with the landowner and the state to inform the ]
Rt parties involved as to how we propese that the plugging be accam- : ;
; ’ ‘ plished. .
Sincerely, oo i

Super ntendent

: CLAIMS DEPARTMENT :
JAL/me. i
ec: Ho 0. Fidelity-Surety~Burglary Claim §

‘Ray Britt |
co: Sti of New Mexico

, 1 Conservation Commission

- P,: 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.

ce: Walter J. Nelson
815 Pentwood Drive
Salina, Kansas
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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 387501

July 10, 1969

CRRTIFIRD - RETURN
XECRIPT NEQUESTED

United States Fidelity & SGuaranty ¢o-puny
Surety Claim Dopartmt

P, 0. Bex 8253 ‘

Albugquergque, New Mexico

Attentions Mr, J. A, Lyons

Res Yalter J. Nelson Lee Burns "A" Well -
No. 1, located in Unit P of Ssction 31, .
Township 6 Boxrth, Range 8 Bast, MMNPM,
'i'ornnr- County, New Mexico — $10,000

Blanket Plugging Bond, United States
Picdelity & Guaranty Company

Gentlemeny

After notice and hearing, Walter J. Nelson was ordered,
by Order No. R-3750, dated May 8, 1959, 'to plug the above-
described well in accordance with a plugg:lnq program set
forth in said order on ox before June 30, 1969,

As Mr, Nelson has not complied with said orxrder, the
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission hereby makes demind

. upon the United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company, as

surety on the above-described plugging bond, to plug the
aubject well in accordance with said Oxder No. R-3750
within a reascnable period of time.

Please notify the 0il and Gas Inspector, District 4,
Oil Conssrvatlion Commission, P. O. Box 2088, Santa Fe,
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United States !‘idelity & Gu
Surety Claim Department
P. O, Box 8253 ‘ _

Albuquerque, Icw llexi.co

?\

olL coNSERvATION

COMMISSION

. P. O.BOX ‘.osa
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

New Mexico, of the da'i:e and: time
begin so that he uay witmsl ume.

"ALP/GMH/asx :
Enclosure (Covy of
Order ¥o. R-3750)

cC3

s

i

AL L.

i

Mr. Walter J. Boison
2072 Marc :
Salina, Kansas

Mr. J. B. EKapteinz ;
Oil and Gas Inspector, ‘sm.st
Cii Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

July 10, 1969

aranty COmpany

plquing operationa are to

Very truly yours, .

PORTER, Jr.

Secratary-Director

rict 4
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OiL CONSERVATION COMM ISSION

: ¢ PO, BOX 2088
i ESANTA FE NEW ME‘.XICQ_87501

¥ : : : $

© May 9, .969

CERTIFIED |- RETURN
RECEIPT muzsrw

Mr. Waltci J. lcluon
2012 lhrc; ‘ -
3a1$.m, Klnsns 67401

‘Ret Case No. 4098
’ Orq.r ¥o. 1-3750

i

Dear Mr. Nellon:

4 amonclo-ing homith ‘a cartified copy of the abovc
ox:der whi 3h requires you to plug your Lee Burns "A" Well
No.' 1,1 atod in Unit P of Section 31, ‘rowmhip 6 North,
Rangn 8 lgat, mn, Torrance cOunty, New !l.xico.

Plule note that thc plugaina ‘operations nmst be
ﬂonplotod ;on or before June 30, 1969, and that you wmust
notify the ©Oil and Gas Inspector. District 4, Oil Conser-
vation COéniuion. santa Fe, New Mexico, of the exact date
and time ﬁlugqinq opeauons are to commence.

e - | Very truly yours,

3

GEORGE M. EATCH
Special Aasistant
Attorney General

GMH/esr

Bnealnanva i
=nclogsure

ccs Unitéfd States Fide‘ility & Guaranty Company
Surcty Claim Department
Actentlonx ‘Mry J. A. Lyons,  Superintendent
P, 0. BOX 6253 : i
Albuguerque, New Mexico

Mr, J. E. Kapteina

0il and Gas Inspector, District 4 -
ot} &on-orvat fon Commiseion

Santa Fe, Now Mexico



OIL CONSERVAT!ON COMMléS|ON“-ﬂ
P. ©. BOX 2088 ' )
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 : i o

 May 9, 19€9
CERTIFXIED - RETURN ; | :‘
RECEIFT REQUESTED | SRR

United States Fidelity & éuaranty ¢Om§in?

 Surety Claim Departwment

Attention:s Mr. J. A. Lyo{u.; ﬂuporinténd‘ntf |
P. O. Box 8253 ‘
Albuquerque, New Mexico ;
Bét  Case Mo, 4098
 Order lto. x-37so

Gentlemen:

I am enclosirg herewith a c.rtifiod copy of the
above order concerning Mr. Walter J. lolson, Principal
under United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company $10, 000
Blanket Plugging Bond on file with the Commission.

V!ry truly yoqx-.

GRORGE M. BATCH
Special Assistant
Attorney General

Gl /eex
Enclosure

cc: Mr, Walter J. Nelson
2072 Marc
Balina, Kansas 67401

My. J. B. Kapteina

O0il and Gas Inspector, District 4
0il Conservation Commigaion :
Banta Fe, New Mexico




, P. O..BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXIico 87501

May '3, 1969

CERTIFIXD - RETURN
RECEIPT QEQUESTED

'\ Mr. Walter J. Nelson

2072 Marc -
. Salina, Kansas 67401

o Re:  Cass No. 4098
| A ~ Order ¥o. R-3750

Dear Mr. Nelson:
R T | 'l'mvie;ncld'l!.‘ng) herewith a certified copy of the above
otdbr'whicp requires you to Plug your Lee Burns A" Well

' Range 8 hd:t. MMPM, Torrance County, New Mexico.

.| Pleasq note that the plugging operations must be
‘completed on ox ‘before June 30, 1965, and that you must
‘notify the Oil and Gas Inspector, District 4, Oil Conser-
‘vation Commission, Santa re, New dexico, of the exact date
.and time Plugging operations iére to commence. '

Vcry truly yours,

A Special Assistant

: j Attorney General
Enclosure :

cc: United ;State‘[sgkidelity & Guaranty Company
: Surety ‘ic:lai.mj:‘ Department P

Attention: Mr, J. A, Lyons, Superintendent
P. 0. Box 8253

Albuquerique. New Mexico

Mr, J. B. Kapteina |

0il and Gas Inspector, District 4
Oil Consarvation Commission

Santa Fe, New Mexico
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‘GMH/esx @~

oIL CONSERVATlON comwsson
‘t P. O. BOX zoea
SANTA I'E. NE.W MEXICQ 87501

May 9, 1969

CERTIFIED - m
RECRIPT muxs'rm

United States !'i.deltty & Guarant:y Cmnplny
Surety CIai.m Dopartmnt ‘ ,
M:tcntionu : llr. J. A Lyons. Supcrintendeht :
P.OBox8253 ; _
Alhuquerquo, licw Me:gico .
: !

i Reg Cas2 No. 4098

Order No. R-—375"

Gcntlmui: Sl

I am enclosing he:ewith a cartifxed copy ‘of the
above ordar concernixxg Mx. Walter J. neluon, Princi.pal,
under Uniied: Btatos !‘idelity & Guaranty Cmpany $10, 000
Blanket Plugqi.ng Bomd on file with the COmnission. :

. Vory truly yours,‘

" GEORGE M. HATCH -
Speci.al Asnist&nt
: Attomey Goneral

Enclosure

ccr  Mx. Wali:drTJ. Ncléon
2072 narc ;
Balim“!{ansaa 67401

M, T, ‘.".. "-;: :éi::a
Oil and’ Gas Ingpector, Distri.ct 4
oil Conlervation Commission

santa rg. Iew Maxico
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S T \ |
P W = STATE OF NEW MEXICO
: i T S STATE ENGINEER OFFICE
& S i ! ALBUQUERQUE
SR S | % &, RRYNOLOS : ABORESS CORMEIPONDENCE Vo1
; 7 . : rrA'rt tnomlu : 3 MARQUETTE AVL, N. W.
. L r:;, § i : ‘ May 1, 1969 uAl.lllQ\llml-l-l.
L b b UFILE: 12,2, 1 o

Mr. J. E. Kapten1a :
0i1 Conservatinn Comm1ss1on
5 Santa Fe, New Mexico

% Dear Mr Kaptenia

‘Enc]osed is a copy of Perm1t E- 1660 issued to Mr. Lee Burns, to
i use as:a stock well a deep explorat1on well in the Estancia

. Bas1n ; !

vIn part1cu1ar note the cond1t1on that ‘the test hole is to be
 plugged back tc a pointi500 feet bélow ground surface. This

;. permit was $o conditioned because of the following facts and
assumpt1ons:

; NS RS T Jhe we 1! apparently producec water under artesian pressure,

: : S and”’ ‘the qua 1ty ‘of water which is produced is substant1a11y

! inferior tolthe qua11ty ‘produced from ‘other wells in the immediate
. area. Theréefore, it is: ‘assumed that the poor quality water is
;produced from the port1on of’ ‘the hole which penetrates strata

i below the norma] limit of stock, domest1c and irrigation wells.

A stud/ of the- geophys1ca1 logs indicates,. that the available
gpor051ty of!the formation ‘between 260 feet (bottom of surface
§cas1ng) and 500 feet should be suff1c1ent to provide adequate

g water for a 'stock well.

: In the event that the 240 feet of open hole between the

: S fsurface cas1ng ‘and the! pnugged port1on of the hole will not SRR
: By - : ; produce sufflc1ent water for stock! purposes the well owner has

i ’ Lk . the opt1on of penetrat1ng the surface casing.

; The f1nanc1al ob]1gat1on of the well owner would be Tess if
. the oas1ng requ1red perforation than it would be if the well were

% plugged at a deeper p01nt and found to produce poor quality water;

. in which case the well owner would'be obligated to plug an additional
- section of the well bore.
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Mr.
iSt.

ccs Santa
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Lee Bu

Rt

BO

Estanc1a,

H

Enéi: Copy of perm1 (1)

10
New Mexico

-

,
i
)

2

a Your coopérat1on 1n this mattér has ‘been great]y appreciated.

Very truly yours,

=y
w1111ams
Superv1sor, District I
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z APPLICATION TO APPROPRIATE UNDERGROUND WATERS
|N ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 75-11-1 NEW MEXICO STATUTES
{Theoo Acre Feet Per Annum)
HC In SF
QEVOHVLA 5O BAGLTIOHOD LA AR,
E-'466° :

1. Name and Address of Applicant: ‘' = viacyges sd wem ol 1w e anom: m Neo_
: _\
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0il test Well drllled as Walter .L Ngls
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.. : Lee Burns . __affirm that the fotegom‘
i’ndbehefnndthpdwelopmntdnundmnnhluppmdolﬂn .
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Date:_APril 9, 19¢y

By: r

ACTION OF STATE ENGINEER

the use indicated, subject to all general conditjons and to the specific conditions numbered
on the reverse side hereof. This permit will luhqmaticallyupin unless this well s
‘drilled or driven and the well record filed on or before. April 15,1970 _

i
i

This application is approved for
4 and é’

cniy e
o2 IOBPEN

! ¥ PR L

- ep ot KU r

ier ~ Grop Gty B
—~Supervisor, Olst, 1, Gep e € v

-
s

" Dater.__Aprll 10, 1969

_of the . District.
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GENERAL COND[TIONS OF APPROVAL

The mxlmum amount of water lhot mny be appropriated under this” permit is 35,LA Pry sl
acre feet in unv period of one year.

»U 1|A

B. Well shall be drilled only by a driller hckensed in the Sute of New Mexico in 0:' AR

cordance with Section 75-11-13 New México Statutes, A Iieenaed or shalt not
requited for the construction ‘of-a:drivéniwell; provided, tha Iho ng‘-lull
xeeed two und three-eighths (2 3/8) lncheo outude »iumctet (Seeﬁon 11-13).

: C. Dnlleu lo( faust be filid in olfice of the i' te. En(lnear mtlnn 10 dnz.- after well
oL is drilled or driven. Failure to filé inthat llmc e b
e : cancellation of the permit. Upon nque-t ol the ‘permittee, log forms wiil bo pmidod Y PN

. by the State Engineer.

D. Dnmobr St Easing limited to 7 inéh outside dianveter éxcept iinder ‘ 1 Haw sdiscee
tions in which ressons sstisiactory to the Stats Engineer plog specific condic! (law sdirzacty

2l 4 14 VR, Ahy we of watet from the well other theh as. indi¢ feated shall automatically cancet
: al M M.V mp.nnltu ess prior approval is obulned tromthesuu Encimr g

PSSO
. o

SPECIFIC OONDITIONB OF APPROVAL (Appllublo only Whﬂl w0 hﬂw on ﬂh
e e lldOO m); c e 0T d

nll - N Depth of mll ln no ovant_ ‘f_"f’f?d the thlc!un- ol th- vnllij 6l or W---..uﬂ 10l
L Wl to' be constructad to artesian vnl! specifications aiid ‘State: Engineer Office to —~
be notified before casing ' landed or eamepl:etod.

- Anined

8 Appropri:tion and use of water undes thie permit:limited for a definite period of 3 diiwsA) b

not to oxeocd one year from the dah of nppmvnl
4. lelhd to. houlohold -trees, . hwn ‘and mn-commerdnl garden not to exceed one... .

-ache -d/or etock use.

l..Abull:ln meter & rovedb thestaeeE rlhu!l inlhll«londndh-z“
C .charge’ | tb;fqn_glﬁ? first hr);nch ling ﬁri;iﬁt?‘the appropriation of water end’ bn ek evid)
§r— —- pulnping: records shall: be -ubm:tted :to the :District Supervisor (a) for each calendar - - - ——— -
: 0 .cnorbofonth.soth ofd\orollowiumﬂub " 10th of January, .

April, July and e‘z the thice uloudu months (c)
*"loruehuhndaryuronorbe wthdayollmd&o!ol\wh.m%ﬂbhom‘/

i &Wcllbboplmedupo mphtbnclpmx&dwmm - filed
< : w‘l..u._ﬂ m“ e vt SRS R ¥ Sy I R m sitszh sdnenixorggh

m-l!ortheuseofuw mlldapeademumamuhbﬂ
by W‘gph Engineer Office. tirered 19 o steinisug Aanl) adnw Yo i

! Ottt

N L IN U ) - 3
GE ERA STR CTIONS‘.:‘“ s Lenowrnl e BindecwoB ¢y

5 7. Y Ajplication shall be executed in iriplicate, and forwarded with & $1.00 filing fee to.

i L’ulw nodsnumcs o xA .gpngu.- .pphcnhon must be ﬁled for ench _well 39 be drilled or used. i netdaid

z R l(wellhobemedunnexutl lltobezehmedforumumdhbd.uwh.
W tion (and ﬁlewmber. if possi )uhonldbenven under Remarks. {Item 7). o ®

‘4 ; A mhom for riation, well logs and request for or information in the fol- .
e lo‘!"nin; ns thowld be sddressed to-the Biate. e Engineer at the'cifice indicated: itassonet [

,

o= T . Rno Grande, Bluewater and Estanc o
i " District No. 1, 505 Merquete, N.: Vol R 1025 Albuqmque. New Iiuled“""”&ha _

“a
a2

]

"_' " . the appropriate office of the State Enmneer Bt bofa?"hl red I

(" ra rﬁ) ‘Roovkll Léa; Portsles; Car!ubad. Hondo, Penasco and Jal Basing !y foaf o) Yo yom i

Dmnct No 2. Box 1717, Rocwell New Mexico

:o T e Mm\bres. Ho! Spnng:. Vuden \’llley. Ammu. Phyn. G\l&v&n Fna-
£ e “‘-‘«d-—'i»-«w- -4 .-:.i% cinco, San Simor; Lordsburg and Nutt-Hockets Basins -~ -: - -

Dutnct No 3, Box 844 Demm‘} New Mexico

and-*surface in- accordance witht

shal] be reduced at. the surface to a maximum outs1de

'Y

d1ameter , of 7 i nches““"w\»—«u-:wm e

- 32

0wy g -
’\‘a‘ ‘-Q 'r"k/ J/\

[ : : : . : - \
Licediniun sncibiten Moo it o P arsitibncn fa mna:z He fi Io9iduz Potanib

i Haw aidr snolou sriges dlaoitsmotns Miw Sianeg dT dgnod slis vovever ot mo_. & D "

§L’:’.rom“theabottom ofthe-holestom
Tow

§ETORSpact FICdEons>” Pt dsing T b
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CEXRTIFIED - RETURM

QOlIL CONSERVATIO! ;"’""OMMISSION
P. O. BOX 24,8
SANTA FE, NEW M.. ‘ICO 87501

January 3, 1969

&,éé/f =z

RECEIPT REQUESTED

‘Mr. Walter J. Nelson

2072 Mare | sl
Salina, Xansas 67401

[ Unilted States Fidelity & Guaranty Commny
- Surety Claim Pepartmen

DOCREY #aiiED

c/o Mr. Lyle H. Talbot

Lyle Talbot Agency, Inc. :

1500 San Pedro N.E, e . .

G RSP SS '

Albuque*quh, RNew Mexico Bate T

Res Walter J. Nelson Lee Burns "A® Well No. ),
located 660 feet from the South line and 660
feet from the Zast line of Section 321, Town-
ghip 6 North, Range € Dast, P, Torrance .
County, Hew Mexico = $16,0600 Blanket Plugging
Bond, United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company

Contlemens

tr., J. B, Iapteina, Oil and Gas Inspector, District IV,
Cil Conscervation Comnmission, Santa Fe, Hew lMexico, has set a

" plugsing program £or the subject well as fullowsi

1. Ceoment the interval f£rom 2852 feel back

=

to 1614 feot with at least 155 sacka of
cenent.
2. Set a 1S-zack cement pluy on Lop- of-the- :

5 1/ inch casiny stub. REEOR FKA MINER NUTTER"
SO TR TR COMMISSION
%;m:s“ NG/
icnsého, MHOGFE s
B R S o

TR e

B ST A L U




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
. ‘ P. O. BOX 2088 :
2= SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 January 2, 1969

. Mz, Walter J, ilolson
2072 Maxc _
Szalina, Kansas 67401

United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company
Surety Claim Department

c/6 Mr. Lyle H. Talbot

1yle Talbot Ageéncy, Inc.

1500 San Pedro N.E.

Albuguerque, New Mexico

-

3. Cecment the interval from 350 feot back G
to_ 250 feet with at least 25 sacks of f\ & 2
coaent. ¥

fony B o aroen s

-~ 4. Set a 25-foot cement plug at the surface. C{f‘”’%A

, | | 'y &,
5. Fill the intervals ketween plugs with - {/ " (/, :
heavy mud. v o g
N
» A : _ ) # 00-3.‘.;@
6. Set in the surface plug a regulation steel , .
marker. not less than 4 inches in diameter pCEm—— e
and extending at least 4 feat above mean s

ground level.

«

If the aforezaid plugging has not been accomplished by
.~ Mazch 1, 19€9, the Commission will docket a case concerning
+ 1 the matter.:

Vezy truly yours,

~ , ) o CEORGE M. EATCH
T i : Spacial Assistant
Attorney Ceneral

Giil/esr

3 : ‘ cc: HMr., J, B. Kanteina
{ : 0il and Gas Inspector, District IV
: 0il Consarvation Commission
i P. 0. Box 2088
: H Santa Fe, licw Mexico

3
g
5
3




: _ ’ ACT 21 1969

October 20, 1969

04 Cor servation Commission
Sta w Mexiéo

P. U. Box 2088

Sarita Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. George M. Hatch, Attorney
Re: 63-S-773 - State of New Mexico -~ Walter J. Nelson
‘Dear Mr. Hatch:

fhia is in reply to your letter of Oc¢tober IN 1969 relative to the
plugging of Lee Burns A Well No. 1. : ‘

We were in contact with Mr. C. 0. Fulton of Artesia Casing Pullers
and he nhas advised us that he intends to be at the well site in
approximately two weeks.

By copy of this letter to Mr. Fulton, we are asking that he notify
you or Mr. Kapteina so that your department can make the necesaary
inspection as the plugging progresses. ‘

Sincerely,

JAL/me
¢: Mr, J. E. Kaptelna,

é‘ ‘ cc:

; ; L//;ud“ihd Gas Inspector

: ; . District No. 4

011 Conservation Commission

P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Pe, New Mexico 87501

gec: Artesla Casing Pullers
P. 0. Box 1121
Artesia, New exico 88210
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OlL CONSERVATION COMMISGION
be P. ©O. BOX 2088 ',
sANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750‘I

January 3, 19;65L

mnnn ABTUM
” m

llt. Walter J. lclnon
2072 Mazxc
lnliu. Fansas 61401

q:tm States na-ut.y & Gumty c::-p-ny
furety Claim n-me

a/o Kz, lyle B. Talbot

!qh Talbot Agency, I@c

1500 Sam Pedro N.B.

Aw Bow mieo

hes MWalter J. lclloa Lee Burns "A' Woll lo. 1,
mwsmmt:mmmxmmsso
teet from tho Bast 1ins of Saction 31._Tovn-
ship 6 Morth,' ﬁngnetut, WM, Torrance @
County, New Mexico — $10,000 Blanket- nugqi.nq
m. mim But« l‘i.dnuty & G\nranty conpauy

G-ntlcncm i

‘. J. E. Knptciru, 011 andé Gas Inlpcctcr. District IV.
0il Conservstion Comtuion. santa Ye, | m Mexico, bas ut
plhqqtug program for thg -_mbject vwell as tenm:

1. Cement thc ihtnx'val from 2352 faet back

to 1614 feat with at lcaut 155 sacka of
cmntn i N .

2. 8et a 15-sack cemant rlug on top of the
5 1/2-3.nch clsinq stub.




T

FAE S et s 1ty

IQrch 1

the -etcr. i :?

llr:. ’hlt&r J. lol-on

Very truly youri,
i I
GEORGE M. mATcH
‘g Bpecial Agsistant ;
- Attorney General
Gil/enxr ‘
ccs Mr. J, B, Kapgeina
Oil ana Gas Inepecis;, district 1v
0il Conservation t:ommiuion
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Yo, Xew Mexico
i

oIL CONSERVATION commssnou
, P. O. BOX 2088
LYy P SANTA FE, NEW MEXIco 87501

3. cu-nt the intoml n-o- 350 £

to 250 fnt vith at leasgt 25 uck-
L cmt.
4, Bdt; a 25~foot cement Plug

VY El.la-

Mback

January 3, 1969

at thc wrfaco.
5. uu the mta:vus ‘between plun- with
3 -hel.

4

G. Set in the surface plug & regulation ateel
: u;rkor not less than 4 inches in diameter
" and extending at least 4 feet anove
- qtéuna leve],

?

tho ; nid Plugging has not

ssion wil) docket a

been aecompluhod by
cue concerning
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
L P. 0. BOX 2088
, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

April 3, 1969

Mr. Walter J. Nelson
2072 Marc 7
Salina, Kansas

Re: Walter J., Nelson _
Lee Burns "A" Well No. 1
Torrance County, New Mexico

- Dear Mr. Nelson:

In reference to your letters of March 3 and April 1,
1969, MNr. J. K. Kapteina, 0il and Gas Inspector, District
IV, 0il Conservation Coumission, Santa Fe, Mew Mexico, has
advised me that the!pl gging program suggested by you will
not adequately protect the fresh water supplies in the arsa
and that the subject well should be Plugged in accordance

with the program set out in the letter to you January 3,
1969.

You have a riglit to suggest a different plugging
Program when you appear at the hearing April 9, 1969,

Very truly yours, |

GEORGE M. HATCH
Attorney

GMH/esr

ccs United States Fidclity & Guaranty Company
Surety Claim Department

Attention: Mr, J. A, Lyons, Superintendent
P. 0. Box 8253

Albuquerque, Ncwj Mexico

Mr. J. E. Kapteina
Oil & Gas Inspector, District IV
Oil Conservation Commission

Santa Fe, New Mexico
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WALTER . NELSON

PRODUCER' OF CRUDE PETROLEUM
Area Code 913 -~ Phone TA 7-3028
© Mobile {v3 7-49b2

KANSAS

April |1, 1969

Mr. George M. Hatch

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

Box 2088 .
Santa Fe, HNew Mexico 8?501

Re: Proposal to plug the Lee Burng ;
New Mexico

Dear Mr. Hatch:

o 1 o b R 7 8

We wrote a letter March 3, 1969, to Mr, J E, Kaptelna, a cony
which is enclosed. We are also enclosing : ‘a ‘copy of lMr. x(nlght's
~proposal as to his suggestlonfon oluggl ig ‘the well,
- well could be plugged real good ard tlght all the way totthe. tc
when I talked to him on the phona. He is a real good),
casing pulling man and if we don't naive to ‘pullith co.-_mg out,
‘it would be considerably cheaner to leaJe it init,n hole.
if you will examine his proposal real

the well in a.satisfactory manner as

I would appreciate a favorable reply

Walter J. Nelson

wirfe
enc.

CC: United States x'ldellt] & Cuarant.y Co. :‘

. : i . % : 5 . :
“If you don’t knowoil, kinow your operator

1

i

H
§

e

et At A S b 2

H

‘on this.

6d; _,experler

’53 Aeg 3 bH 8 19

.
)

in Estancia, Torrance Cou‘infcy,

he said th

RESIDENCE

815 Pentwood Drive

CMAIN DEFISE

of

e
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I feel,
closely, ‘that we comd plug
per his proposal. i
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011 and Ges !mpoctor. District v B
011 Convorutlon Comiuion i e
Ganta Fa, Vow lexico SR D e 1
Dess Mr. Kapteina, Sl '\

Res Propoul to plug t‘. ~\‘Ln harm in hunch Tumnco county. Ncw loxico. Y
, ?

BRES : "As you knou. we lmn hld troubh with tho fimncoq hi conphung tho abovo R
3 ;- . well, The folks from New lexico. who went in on this well;*just did not pay cE i
: their obligations, thereby causinq me to have to pl g the mll.

Those  folks were Mining Pargners and all I was h tho Agent for Othex'g. as
per my contract with them. {Since they would not p-y for the development of
the will, they will aleo not want to pa;rfor tho plugging of same, and I am
e out of money, Thereforo. Ié have ‘asked Knight, whe has done some other .
S plugging for me, to give mi“a-‘u gstimate, It l--M to me that My, Fullory
of Artesis’s price was much twhigh. I omloso s proposal and wonder if
this would meet with you? approval. This mthqd would loav' thcv pipe in the
‘hole, which would be ulrlght with me, I ,
‘e {\\ : b .
Or, since this uou is not;hurting anyom. would you uuoﬁ me te havo tho SRR
well the way it sets. I am presently working on a "fund", ‘which 1 am getting =
completed. This fund would ‘allow me to drill: weus 4n thc atatoof New Mexico. :
That way, the state would bensfit from oi} production. ‘I ¢4el that this Burns
could be completed as s uoll Just as soon as I:can get the funds to complete .
ft, My "fund"venture willi be SEC approved and with these fundn, we can brmch )
and complcto rzhlt I have started in New onico. Coal :

I would coruinly appucut. your oamost considcration of this propoul and S
will be awaiting your rcply'.' , - , :

: ";

Vory truly yﬁu ,’

-

b . . : . ,A"
K el L K - Ty .
‘ - . : : . : '.ltﬂr Jeo Nilsz)n o R \
Ere. S T R A R
CC: United State Fidelity Guaranty Co Y N
E : o A
‘ : 3
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S OFFICE o RESIDENCE
o 815 Pentwood Drive
o

2072 Marc - g

- WALTER j. NELSON. 3

PRODUCER OF CRUDE PETROLEUM
Areapode 813 — Phone TA 7-3038
i Mobiie YT 7-4902

SALINA, KANSAS

r-lx'ﬁx,f?i

: 1969
|
§ “re do Ae Lyons g
§ Curety Claim Dept, i
United States Fidelity o G aranty o,
N Zox €253 ,
e ilbuguerque, Xew fexiec

Zoar He, »Lyo'ns:

vertaining to al

Lan in rpr‘mpu ¢t a let,ter from ir, Hatenh
2068, din Santa e,

kazring befnre the exavliner on april 2,°

ve triel to res wlve t‘,}ds pluesinge, I have m'luten to: dr.
Kapteina anl 13 h‘ Hateh requesting persission to plug
Cotlinty Plil he sane way as wa-plug our wells

o

e

—n
\ mog
<4

o

Torvanecs Colinty
n Zansas. To date I biave had o reniy frown’ tham.. I feel:
leaving the pipe 1r1j\,} hole as outlined in lir. lnight's
etter would e an inexpensive and expedient way of resolv-

inz this Jituatloa. Hot ccver, I do want to comply with your

153

B

o

ot 3 e G b
)
3
&

i
S
{
i

kwﬂc L
.

I .
L

I eannot come to l.rta Fe oa april Sth, due to previous
i cormitnents, © How serlots would this be by my not appearing?
Can vou help me in 'tV '*:"...xstzmce?. :

L

~ours ver: tra lj; s

d, lelson

d. L. Lantenial’
G. K, daten '

“If you don’t know oil, know your operator”
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) ou. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
: 1 p-o! BOX 2088

SANTA !FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
 Mar¢h 27, 1969

}

Cmry ﬂiltcr J. Nbluon% ;
2072 Marc : 5 R . -
: _SQLing. Kansa- 67401} :

; ?Unitod States Fidality & Guaranty Company

, fSuzccy Claim Department

' jhttcneion: Mr. J. A. Lyon- Superin tendent
P O.alox 8253

f ﬂhlbuquotquc. New uoxxco .L

Whltor J. uolaon Loo Bnrnu "A" Weli No. 1,
fod ‘Tocated 660 feet from the South line and 660
: 'feet from the East line of Section 31, Town-
-ship 6 North.. lnngo 8 East, MNPM, Torrance
. County, New anico —~ $10.000 Blanket Plugging
Bond, United Statos rid.lity & Guaranty Company

- 5

- mtlmm

R.fcrence is mnda to. our letter: - of March 21, 1969.
concorning the tubjoct u.ll.

Ifan enclosing horcwith a copy of the docket of the
Apr1129, 1969, !xaniner Bnar1ng.

vgry truly yours,

GEORGE M. HATCH
Attorney

Gun/bir
Enclosure

RN
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ST BV AT R

»nﬁ-.nxw J. Melson 2 /2

OIL' CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. G: aox 2633 '
SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501

 Mareh 11, 1969

47 ( %//

4072 naxe:
mm. m 67401

wua lum Pidelity & Omrnnty C(npmy
Surety cum pepattnont

Mzunt.iom Mr. I, A. :.yom suporintond-nt
p- 0. Box 8253

Albququ.. Wew Mieo

Roi; !al.tc J. Belson Lee Burns “A* Well ¥o. 1,
; loatdsw!n:!:ehmlmth line and 660
zoot from the lut. l:un of Section 31, Town-
county. New Mexico — #10 000 Bianket Pl.ming
iond United suuo I‘idolity & Gnu'tnty Company

m u‘.mm i

 Ae thc loovo-dclcnbod woll has not been plugged
1n motdnnec with a Cn—iqion-npprovﬁ plugging program,
the matter is being set for heating before an examiner on
hptu 9. 1969. in santa l'o. ‘New Mexico.

iy A copy of the docket will bc mailed to you within
tho mt. fov days. :

Very truly yours,

GEORCE M, HATCH
Attorney

GMY/esr
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f‘WALTER J. NELSOND.
'PRODUCER' OF CRUDE PETROLEUM
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March 3, 1969

Mr. J E. Kapte1na

0il and Gas Inspeétor, District IV
0il Conversat1on Cémmission

P, 0. Box 2088 iy

Santa Fe, Mew Mexico

Do 078

Dear Mr, Kaptelné .

Re: . Proposal to plug the Lee Burns in Estancia, Torrance County, New Mex1co.,

As you know, we have had trouble w1th the finances in completlng the above
well., The folks from New Mexlco, who went in on this well, just did not pay
their obligations,- thereby caus1ng me-to have to plig the well.

"Those folks were Mlnlng Partners and all 1 was is the Agent for Others, as

pér: my contract with them. Since they would not pay for the development of

© the: well,. they will ‘also not want to pay for the plugging of ‘same, and I am

out of money. Therefore, 1 have asked Mr. Knight, who has done some other
plugg1ng for me, to give me an est1mate. It seemed to me that Mr, Fuller

of Artesia's prxce was much tovhigh. * I enclose a proposal: and wonder if
this would meet wzth your'approval.  This method would leave the pipe in the
hole, which would be alright w1th me.

Or,: since th1s we] s not hurting anyone, would yoi'allow me to leave the
well the way it sets. I am presently working on a "“fund", which.I am getting
completed. This fund would allow me to drill wells in the stateof New Mexico.
That way, the state would benefit from oil production. I feel that this Burns
could be ¢ompleted as a well just as soon as I can get the funds to complete
it. My " fun" venture will be SEC approved and with these funds, we can branch
and’ complete what I' have started in New Mexico.

I would certainly apprec1ate your earnest consideration of this proposal and
will be awaiting your reply,

Very truly yours, ’
/&\
Walter J. Nelson

Enc.

“If you don’t know oil, know your operator”
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We uould hke to plug sub,]oot well

! Post Otfice Box 03

Ny B AR A

3
¥

eliminate- the ooat of having a ‘cas]

| Februqry 12, 1969

lght Phones }
3 1- 30 A%
2 F‘llhlwoo:'

M oasma. puui’na 0., INo.

: L

i L ) | ot s

CHASE, KANSAS 6704 - g=Day Phone’

: ’ s dﬂlt’:’!gAzsm. KANSAS
= &=

@;@a Wﬁ/

Pﬁomswm?éi.adﬁ;fmmmf Ns’,‘fi‘wzt,L NG 1 i

in this manner so as to
Lng pulling unit’ do the job.

1, Pump cement ox? bottom and follow w1th a plug

,«%top cement a‘l; 1614'

2. Shoot a holo {n pzpe at tOp of
15 aa.oka of cement thru hole.

oement and pump

3. Shoot another hole in pipe at 250' and c1rou1ate 5

cement to top.

We feel t‘lis would glve us a.s good
done and would eave quite a sum of
casing pulling umt on job..

'I‘hang you. L

" KNIGHT

a plug Job as could bev
 money by not- having a !

.‘ gi

CASING PULLING CO., ING

; - Noel J;

Knight, President |

o !
NJKZmm
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‘OlIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
] P. O BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

January 27, 1969

Mr. Noel J.uxnighi President EK)GK“‘ A ”ﬁ”
Knight Caning Pulling Co., Inc.

Post Office Box 405 : ulm._...—u-""* = /
Chase, Kansas 67524 - ¥ %Z % 4

' Re: Walter J. lellon
T..ee Burng "A" Well No. 1
' Torrance County, New Mexico

- Dear Mr.- Knlghtx

In teforence to your letter of January 20. 1969, Mr. J. E.
Kapteina, 011 and Gas Inspcctor. District IV, 0il Conservation
Commission, Santa Fe, New lhxico, has advised me that a pulling
unit would probably be noco-nry. that the nearest pump ‘truck

~ would probably be’ 1ocz,‘qd in Artesia, New Mexico, and that casiﬁg
’pullers 1n that area (Attecia) have :ubmitted bids on the job. '

The plugging program, which must be witnessed by the 00mis-
sion, has been set as followi: v

1. kCemnt the interval from 2852 feet back to 1614 feet
with at least 155 -acks of cement.

2. set a 15-sack cement plug on’ top of the 5 1/2-inch
'casing atub

3. Cement the im,wval ftom 350 feot back to 250 feet
wlth at least 25 aacks of cement.

4, Set; a 25‘-=.foot cement ,plug at ‘the surface.
5. Fill thelfin'terva‘ls bétween pihgs with heavy wmud.

6. Set in the surface plug a regulation steel marker
not less than 4 inches in diameter and extending
at least 4 feet above mean ground level,

Very truly yours,

GEORGE M.’ HATCH
Special Assistant Attorney General

GMH/esx
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January 22, 1969

w

qug rJi Nelson;
,207%” f
*qalina Yansas 67401

?Ré: 63-S~ 77? - Walter J. Nelson - State of New Mexico

‘' Walter J. Nelson - Lee Burns (A) Well No, 1 Located
660 Feet: om”lhe South Line and 660 Feet From the
East Line of Section 31 Township North, Range 8 East,
NMPM, Tor ance County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Nelson~'

’Please advisetat your earliest convenience what steps- you are taking
to;plug the well in view of the letter sent to you on January 3,
1968 from the! 01l Conservation Commission, State of New Mexico and
gsigned by Mr, %George M. Hatch, Special Assistant Attorney General.
‘You will note that the state's letter of January 3 instructs you
how this well is to be plugged.

I have had nogindication from you as to how and when you intend to
‘handle this m§tter. Please refer to my letter of October 24, 1968
wherein I asked that you keep us fully advised of your progress in
plugging this well

I happenea to ‘be discussing well plugging with Mr. C. O. Fulton of
Artesia, New Mexico &nd he advised that he had submitted to you a
bid for plugging the well,

Please advise! at your earliest opportunity what you intend to do re-
1ative to honoring the plugglng program as set forth by the State
011 Conservation Commission.

Superintendent
CLAIMS DEPARTMENT
JAL/mc

ce: 01 Gonseﬁvation Commission

_..——State of New Mexlico

~Attn: Mr. tGeorge M. Hatch,
Specilal Assistant Attorney General
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i Night Phones
<2 @ O 357-3045, %
us < JO 4-2022, |llnwood .

]]([ﬁ[[-]]’ﬂ" CASING PULLING GO, lle.

H ; < —
Post Office Box 405 CHARE, KANSAS 67524 Day Phone
! = g o 938-2921 &
i CHASE, KANSAS
|
$
1 _ . L ‘ TR ; January 20, 1969
- -0i} Conservat1on Comm13510n e ;. e T
P, 0. ‘Box: 2088 S TS R T NEE L ST PO SO
'Sa.nta Fe, New Nex1co - ERAERER S Lo
t - Attentlon:'i J. E. Kapteina
P o b Lo . Rej Walter'J. Nelson . -
: o : . _Lee Burns "AY, ‘Well No. “1
SRR TS TP S L — ' Torrance County, New Mexwo
Gehtlémén- . .
._W1th refez ence to above well, could thls ‘well be plugged mth
.a ‘pump. truck so.-we - wouldn't have to'move a pulhng unit’ that :
i ,chstance. f so how would you want well plugged‘? :
Would you send me names’ “of camng pullers in that area? Also, 4
’where would: be the closest pump’ truck to be located‘?
SN R a Thank you."

R ery t’rﬁlyvy'o‘ufs, S S

KNIGHT CASING PE’LI?G CO. INC.

z; J/

Knlght President
NJK fmm
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-RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL—20¢

SERT TO )
Mr. Walter J, Nelson

STREEY AND NO.
2072 Marc

CITY. STATE, AND Z1P CODE . .
Salina, Kansas 67401

lyouwant areturn receipt, check which It you want

10¢ shows™ 35¢ shows to whom, delivery only

to whom when, and address to addressee,
and whenr where delivered check here

‘dehvueq ) D .
FEES ADDITIONAL TO 20¢ FEE 508 feo

POSTMARK
OR DATE

July ‘ﬁétter NOQT IQRJEWATIONAL MAIL

AR IR S R PRI R

RECEiRT FOR CERT!FIED MAIL——-20¢

POD fora 3800 NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED— (See other side) :

o ——————

Ao st ny T T R

Surety Claim ‘Department
F 7M. Lyle H. Talbot
: Inc.

, ot Agency v

llyou want aretarn ncelpt cback whlch H 'you want
10¢ shows 35¢ shows to whom, |~ delivess only
‘to whom when, and address to addressee,
and when where delivered check here
delivered N

FEES ADDITIONAL TO 20¢ FEE D 504 fee

paited States Fldellty & Guarantgs

1-3-69

POD Form 3500 - NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—

July 1963 1et€g‘l’ FOR liTEgNAégNAL MAIL

(See other side)
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AN}

SENT 10

Mr.> Walter J Nelson

STREET AND NO. T

2072 Marc :

CITY, STATE, AND 21P CCY

Salina, Kansas 67461

8357397

Ifyouwant aretiriirecéipt, check which e yoﬁ Wit

10f stows 35¢ shows to whom, | delivéry only
to whom when, and address {o addresses,
and when where delivered check here

delivered ) . i
FEES ADDITIONAL TO 20¢ FEE = 5‘-‘“"

POSTMARK
OR OATE

" POD form 3300 NO INSURANCE COVERAGE' rnovm:o— (Sé
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Jea5ed States Flaeiﬂ:y & Gu_arc

i

Surety Claim Department .

Sz w, Lyle H. Talbot :
..y].’e', Talbot Agency, Inc.

\1buquerque, New MexicC )

lfyou want arefurn receipt, check which } 7 you want.
10¢ shows 35¢ shows to whom, \c{ehvety only
to whom - when, and address ‘to addressee,
and when wheze delivered checK here
delivered [] 5
_| 508 fe0

FEES ADDITIONAL TO 20¢ FEE

%R OATE

July 1963
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POD Form 3300 NO INSURANCE COVERAGE I’ROVA'I‘DLED— (Sée other side)




OlL. CONSERVATICN COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE. NEW MEX!CO 87501

January 3, 1969
CERTIFIED - RETUMN o / |
RECEIPT ANQUESTED | 7/ %/

Mr. Walter J. Nelson
2072 Maxc
salinm, Xansas 67401

ﬂum mm lmuty & Guaranty C:o-pauy
Sarety Claim Depsrtament '

c/o Mx, lyle R. Talbot  DOCKET &i-4lED
Lyle Talbot Agemcy, Inc.
- 1500 Sam Pedro M.B,
Albuguerque, Newv Mexico

Re: Walter J. Nelson Lee Burns "A" Well MNo. 1,
located 660 feet from the South line and 660
feet from thc East line of Saction 31, Towmn-
ship 6 North, Range € BEast, WPNM, Torrance
County, New Memico — §10,000 Blanket Plugging
Iond. United mm Fidelity & Cuaranty Company

= ﬁ@)( ) ED

Gentlemen:

Mr. J. B. Kapteina, Oil and Gas Inspector, District IV,
Oil canmtiou Commission, Santa ro. New Maxico, has ast a
plugging program for the subject \nu as follows:s

1. 'ﬁ Cement the interval fxom 2852 feet back
to 1614 feet with at least 155 sacks of
cement.

2. Set a l5-sack cemant blug on top of the
5 }/2-inch casing stub.




i

OIL CONSERVAThON COMMISSlON
P. O. BOX 2088

-2~ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 . January 3, 1969
Mr. Walter J. Nelson |
2072 Marc A
Salina, Fansas 67401 f
| | United States Fidelity & Guaruéty Cmﬁony i
E S - Surety Claim Department ',
‘ , T ¢/o Mx. lyle H. Talbot
: yle Talbot Agency, Inc.
1500 San Pedro X.E. o
Albugquerque, New Mexico i i
i '

f

3. Cement tha intcﬁml from 380 t&.e baak
to 250 feet vi.th at laut 25 ogck- of -
cemant., , [ ‘

4. sct a 25-foot c&tnt pl.uq at tho -urfacc.

rsu the 1nutvilc bctwccn plugs with

’

heavy wud. 5
; i
§

6. BSet in the -urféco plug a Mutim nt.ool
wmarker not lnmﬂum 4 inchea in diamster

i
and extending at least 4 fntéahovo
gmnd level. : '

If the aforesaid plugglng has not. b«ngaceouplumd[by
Muychk 1, 1969, the Ca-uiuioq will docket a case concerning
the matter. g § P

ot 3

;
Vu-y tmly ymrc,
GEORGE M. BATCH
Special mtsunt
M:tornq General

.‘ ‘ -
iz ’

G/ esx ) ; 5
cos Mr. J, B. Kapteina ,
01l and Gas Inspector, Dhtrtct xv !

011 Conservation Cwni.uion .
Santa Ye, New Mexico | !
f
! |
!
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WALTER J. NELSON

PRODUCER OF CRUDE PETROLEUM
 Area Code 913 — Phone 'TA 1-3028

‘Mobile ¥J 7-4992 f

'SALINA, KANSAS

dct. 30, 1663

re da s Lyons
Superintendent Claims Ueuvt.

Unlted Sted

eSS 1

T,

301 san lateo Blvde, St

Albnunieue,

Dear Hr.

The name ydu
ly?/’/'-l} i B
and talksd
that le “ou]n “ron ne a letter tellir‘

wall,

vhen L rgeeive thac frow him, £ will forea

Fou.

Tours very traly,

¥ alt”r Jo It

vwin/s

cel

N o : L4 .“;
o ipitico GP10U

3

I¥le Talbot

‘Lyong!

zove oo la your latter

20, w55 incoreect but i<

re ©, Uy falton at ;

e

S0n

Lgency

Sdbusueraue, low Hexdes

ce!l

“ttnt

State of

tiew iexdceo .

w3l Consorvation Conmmission
Za O, Box
santa Fe,

T

2035

delity and (u.'\mm'(,Jl vO.

of Cetobor 34t

did finl thg co“mct nan
ésih, Har dexico 2md he
: wy when e eodld! plwyg

nd thg information

H
¢ FEE

81

hoin regard to

-

-;ai:'l
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masioritch
Pentwood Drive :
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Octgbgr 24,1 1968

3 Lo |

Wy, Malter J. Nelson

| 2072 mare . ST
; L Slliu, Kansas 67401 : . = f

r SRR ~ iRe:. '55"{"75‘7-'1315‘{}5‘-66 ~ Halter J, ﬁe;soh -/ State of Nenfrﬂexloo
Dear Mr. Nelson: | o o
T o - 'Tliifi Awyil,l confirm our telephone cjovaai'lai:ion ‘of October 22, 1968

wheréin Jou advise that you would reach M '» C. 0, Fuller of the
Artesia Ca’sing’ml;l'er’g,,:.A‘rt'eliia', New Mex: Lo tox"‘t;tie[»phépoags of

g i

.clctéha’lning' what his costa ‘would be?g for Plugging the well in

¥ 3

Torrance County identified a5 the Lee Burns AN,

« U and/or| your surety
[djsusgeRt that you make early
he State of New Mexico and the
nty 'Compariy fully advised of when

yons|.

1] ent f

CLAIMS DEPARMupcm

JAL/me 4 5

¢c: Lyle Talbot Agency
Albuquerque, New Mexico

|

i

|

f

1 ,

f} upéri tend
|

|

cc: Stat® of New Mexico
l L///O:ll Conservation Commission
| - P. 0. Box 2088
| Santa Fe, New Mexico
,‘ o Attn: Mp, George M. Hateh
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

October 22, 1968

e

Mr. Lyle H. Talbot

Lyle Talbot Agency, Inc.
1500 San Pedro, N.E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Mr.ﬂTalbot:

§

Please find enclosed a copy of the
the telephone October 21, 1968.

Very truly YOurs;§

GEORGE M. HATCH |
Attorney :

GMH/esx

Enclosure

lette:
from Mr, Walter J. Nelson that we discussed on

et e Sk o

g )

i

AT mepipen
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W%ALTER J NEL‘S ON
PRODUCER OoF CRUDE PETROLEUM )

Area Code 913 — Phone TA 7-3028
Mobile YJ 7—4992

- SAL

Mr. J. E, Kapteina :

Oil Conservation Commissn.on
Box 2088 |

Santa Fe, New He:xico 8?501

Ré: Burns: Lease, Neg H,exino

Dear Mr. Kanteina :

. o e e .
D NN, sz -
XA >

oAt e Pt AP
05

s

ARG
rat

A 8

P =

2
ot

2072Mnre
[NA iKANSAS

mim

Oct. 18 1968

H

My bond - 'i.s in effectiuntil Novg. 21 s1968, on the above lease. I have
run out of money and the folksf who boiight ' an :Lnterest there in New
Me:ci.co w:Lll not pay amf of t.he"Lr bills, therefore, please advise the
bonding compa.ny to" plug the well as‘per your 5peclfications. Iam
sorry New Mexico had’ to end tb:ls way for ' me bu;c what e¢lse can I do

when I can"c be rembursed by

Iours very truly,

///ééff

Walter J. Nelson

win nfe
cc Ly

1le laibot Agency, Inc.

those responsible.

ZM 4/0';/

“If you don’t knopw oil, knbw 'ybur operatbr”




1 i T " & %
O WALTER J. NELSON
PRODUCER OF CRUDE PETROLEUM :

Area Code 913 — _Phone TA 7-3028
Mobile YJ 7-4992

2072 Marc . EL

SALINA, KAMSAS i

67401

August 23, 1968

Mr. J. E. Kapteina ‘ ) ‘ ‘ : o Lo
0il and Gas Inspestor, Distriet v ; ; R IR

0il Conservation Commission
P.O. Box 2088 5 :

Santa Fe, New Mexi¢o ; ;

Dear Sirt é %

I am enclosing a copy of a letter which was to have been sent to you, %

but in error, I failed to do so. When Mr, Nelson comes back, he will .

eontaet you or the Lyle Talbot Agency regarding the plugging of tho :

Burns well in New Mexigo. : :

Yours very truly, ' ' '
“Walter J. Nelson Oil Operations o :

By: Helen Ekstrand = , 28 zl*l

Bookkeeper v; EB ﬂUC Aﬁ f)
e B
2z 4// %7

“‘]f you don’t lmnw oil, know your onerator P

RSN ] W e
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Lyle Talbot Agureyd Trge!
1509 Sani fedva, He (& i

Albuquerquas Rex Ydeo G130

S
Dear Vo, ?Ta?.bom

This is TA e Iriga ¥<
town and ho will a.:
Burns 'c?.x. 'm HES 'g
Yours vo‘r; txﬁy, §

Waltor Jc Ho‘lﬁf}'} 0 3 Ci‘\?‘.dw&

P

By Helea agtear
L* ’a{pspa”,
e i

b e g AR i ps e ks

'
t
h

Rl T

seY w,ly o*.r? of
i 32 of the

GI: 4

ey
)
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RECEIPf FOR CERTIFIED MAII.—-20¢

195

63

No.

SENT TO

MY

q.-.-m.. B

POSTMARK
OR DATE

STREET AND NO.

Walte-r Je

,,‘N e,l s ‘onf

s

e fenti e,

- cer'v. STITP,-AN

1!? CODE

L e mm——

Salina 5 I,ansas 67401’

llyou wanta rétdrn ceceipticheck which
35¢ sho 1 to whcm,
ndaddrcss

where dehured [

1c¢ showa
to whom whén,
and when

: dehveredA ;

FEES ADDITIONAL TO 20¢ FEE

I#; you jvant
dih ver}'only
'3, ddressee,

PODlFotm3800 go INSURANCE
Tuly
ﬁette

e o B £ ST 1
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O [ ETTO
. T MR _ Mr. Walter J. Nelson :
: . I o i | e Annuof i
N R~ | . 20 |
- o CiTv. STATE. AND 2P ‘ o .
™ ~ Salina, Kansas 67401 7-23-68
m l!you wantareturn recexpl checkwhich | If you want -
: 5 10f shiows' 35¢ shows to whem, | delivery nnly
: 3 to whom! when, and address to addressee,
; : 3 and when where dehvered check here
- ° dehvued . ) !
. : L Z FEES ADDITIONAL TO 08 FEE 508 foo :
’ ROVIDED— -
T Tbpr ™ o v oEST SRR (Sew other side)
etter - July 23, 1968 e
e e o ke b i g e S R B S e e B et R e 55 T s e B A
g L ms:ergron-cennnsn MAIL-20¢ ;
N sewdnited States Fidelity & Guazanby Cq
. o w : Surety Claim Depar ment  OR bATE :
o o> 3 srazsr@;&ﬁb Mr; Lyle H: Talbot —
er: ~ Lyle|Talbot Agency‘,‘ Inc.
e o sk500 5an. Pedro NE -
O _Albud erq e, New MeXico 7-23-68
£ llyou wanta relurn recenp » hock whnch If you want ©
£ 10¢ $hows| 35¢ shows ‘to whom, delivesy only |
5 to whom when, and address to addressee,
o andwhen where dehvered check here -
Qi ; n‘ie!n‘ cred !
4 . FEES A DD11 IONAL 70 20¢ FEE D 506 fee :
3 “POD F 3800 NSURA
: Jums%':m L tt g_‘r Fo&‘;ﬁ}%"g‘f;é‘gﬁi(;"&".'ﬂ‘“‘ (See other Slde)
. Walter .- Nelson)
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW M;XICO 87501

July 23, 1968

 CERTIPIED - AETURN
RECEIPT REQURSTED

‘Mr. Walter J. Helson % %)’//
l2°72 Maxc 5 c
Salina, Kansas 67401 :

‘United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company 7
U Surety Claim Department
c/o Mr. Lyle B. Talbot
L lyle Talbot Agency, Inc.
™) 1500 San Pedro H.E.
r‘] Albuguerque, Mew Mexico

Res W¥alter J. ilolson lLee Burns "A"™ Well Mo. 1,

o . located 660 feet frow the Merth line and 660
o feet from the East line of Section 31, Town-

o L ship 6 Morth, Range 8 East, HMPM, Torrance

R\/] : : County, Mew Mexico -- $10,0C0 Blanket Plugging
%’\'/ﬁ Bond, United States Pidelity & Guaranty Company

Pursuant to information furnished us by Mr. J, E.
Kapteina, OLl and Gas Iaspector, Distriet IV, Oil Conaer-
vation Commission, Santa re, New Mexico, the New Mexico
011 Conservation Commission herely wmakes demand upon you
to plug the above-described well in accordance with a
Commission~-approved plugging program.

Mr. Kapteina must be contacted for an appropriate
plugging program and given an opportunity tc witneas the
plugging of the well as it ia being accomplished.




A OlIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
L “P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Mr, Waiter J, Nelson
2072 Marc ‘
Salina, Kansas 67401

United sutn Pidelity & Quaranty COnpany
Surety Claim Depurtment

e/o Mr. Iyle H. Talbot

Lyle Talbot Ageticy, Inc,

1500 San Pedro N.E.

Albuguerque, Mew Mexico

If satisfactory arrangements to plug the well have not
been made with Mr. Kapteina by August 23, 1968, the Commis-
sion will dock‘t ‘case concerning the matter.

Very truly yours,

GROMGE M. HATCH
Spscial Assistant
Attorney General

GMitl/esx

ccs Mr. J,. B. Kapteina

ay Cil and Gas Inspector, mstrict v
P . ©il Conservation Commission’

P. O, Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico




e g

T ; OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
: o : ‘ : ) P.. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW Ms)g[c,o,msoi

July 23, 1968

CERTIFIED - RETUBN

nrmm.. J. Bel Y o
e 3 et 7S

salina, Kansas 67401

United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company

sSurety Claim Department '
“e/o Kr. Lyle H. Talbot

Lyle Talbot Agency, Inc.

1500 San Pedro NX.E.

Albugquerque, New Mexico

Re: Walter J. Melson Lee Burns "A" Well ¥o. 1,
,; located 660 feet from the North line and 660
teet from the Bast line of Section 31, Town-
ship 6 North, Range 8 Bast, WEPN, TOLTARGS

County, Wew Mexico — $10,000 Blanket Pluwgg
sond. United States Yidelity & Guaranty Coupany

Gentlewen:

Pursuant to information furnished us by Nx. J. E.
Xapteina, Oil and Gas Inspector, Distriwt v, Oil Conser-
vation Commission, Santa Te, Nevw Mexico, the New Mexico
0i1 Conservation Commission hereby mnakes demand upon you
to plug the above-described well in accordance with a
Commission-approved plugging program,

- Mr. Kapteina must be contacted for an appropriate
plugging prograa and given an opportunity to witneas the
plugging of the well as it is being accomplished.
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 gion will dock‘t.ﬁ a can cone‘ i.nq tho matier.

- olL CCjNSERVATlON COMMISSION

. pl 0. BOX 2088

SANTA FE| NEW MEXICO 87501

- oy 33, 1968

dr. Walter J. selson
2072 Marc

‘ lll.lﬁl m-- 6?401 *

Unltcd ‘Stateés rid-nty zcn Guarxanty Cmpnny

surety Claim pepartsent :
c/o Mx. Lyle Be Talbot |
1yle Talbot Agency. Ine.
15ms.
'Albuquerque, Hev Mexico

11 ntht;ctery arnng.unt- to pluq thc von b&vc not
made with nx. putm by August 23, 1968, the Comsis->

v.ry truly yonr-

M. BATCH
Spcci.nl ushuut
Atwrmy Genersl

‘-wmm.,v,‘;.,_,.,,n-;} Lo R
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oOlL CONSERVAT[ON COMMISSION
‘ P. O. BOX 2088 )

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

April 19, 1968

Hr; Walter J. Nelson ;
2072 Marc- |

Salina, Kansas 67401 j
Dear Sir: ) %&%/

Your request to extend the “Tanporary Abandoned™ status
of the Lee Burns "AY Well No. 1 for an additional 6 month
period was discussed with the Secretary-Director of the Commis-
sion and the Chief Engineer of the Commission Staff and it {s ;
the consensus of opinion that a 6 month extension should not ‘
be allowed. v o o

If properly applied for, you will be granted until July 15,
1968, to resume operations on said well and will be given a
reasonable length of time thereafter In which to couplete the - co
opevations on the well. If you fail to resume operations by '
July 15, 1968, the bonding company will be called upon to plug : i
the hole. 7Ten days prior to the time you would expect to move
back on the hole, you will apply to this office for permission
to re-enter the hole. No work of any description is to be per-
formed until additional cement is placed behind the S %-inch
casing and the actual cementing must be witnessed by a representa-
tive of the Commission. :

Very truly yours,

J. E. KAPTEINA
0ii & Gas InSpector

F SUpR ) a4
UABLEAC FS 4

rP

JEK/og




~ RESIDENCE
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2072 Marc
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WALTER J. NEESORN

PRODUCER OF CRUDE PETRGLEUM
Area Code 913 — Phone TA 7-§028
Mobile YJ 7-4992 <

SALINA, KANSAS
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December 11, 1967

Mr. J. E, Kapteina 01l and Gas Inspector
District v
State Offxce Building

. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

g ‘ . Déar Mr. Kapteina,

- o Thls past summer, when ‘I was speaking to you about a Temporary Abandonment
on my Burns #1 in Torrance County, New Mexico, an oil: ‘operator out of Texas
beeameAvery much 1nterested in this area after I showed him a log. He was
¢ ‘es in ‘collecting in the monies: due tha“was spent

“? g to this well as a producer. He strung me : ;_g all thls t1me
by\tel ng me each couple of weeks; when I ¢d led hxm, that 1t would® be just
a short while Ionger and he would be able to go on this well, He was to piek
up the’ bllls that the other folks did not pay. Now:I just ecalled h1m and he
tells me he is tied up on a deal for another ¢ouple of months and he- insists
he is' still 1nterested in my area, but just ean't get away for another little

wh11e.

Loy ' SR Als ismce th1s time I have been working on a corporat1on of my own, which

‘ will have S.E.C. approval and I will he able to go into that well and complete
it w1thout14ttlc people hampering me by now payxng,thelr bills. My prospectus
ié nearly ready for the printer and will be sold over the counter.

3 o : ' ’ At the same tlme, legal action has been commenced against thfese people
: N ‘ 'who haven't paid up and if you'd like, I ean send you a copy of that.

The only th1ng I need is an extention of time to help ‘me’ get all’ these things
1roned out, I am enclosing a new "form C103 and .am asking if I could please have

% L 7 i Cooas 11tt1e more time. The well isn't hurting a thing, I think, because I do have’
; ©oal good Orbit valve on it.

f° S Would very much appreclate your help in this matter. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

PEEE L

Walter J, Nelson

J

P.S. We are floating a $5,000,000.00 issue and will ear mark a goodly portion
of that for exploration in New Mexico.

“If you don’t know oil, know your operator”

gt k//ﬂf/
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OFFICE RESIDENCE :
2072 Marc 815 Peniwood Drive
4

WALTER J. NELSON
PRODUCER OF CRUDE PETROLEUM :
Area Code 913 — Phone TA 7-3028
Mobile YJ 7-4092

SALINA, KANSAS

September'24,jl967r

Mr. J. E, Kaptenia, Engineer

b State of New Mexico

e " 0il Conservation Commission
7 ‘ P.O. ‘Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear’ Mr. Kaptenia,

,I am in rece1pt of your letter of the let regard1ng the Lee Burns A well,

I am sorry I am so slow in getting this well completed. It was not my intentions
to be that way. I thought I had all good people in on this venture, but it turned
out that 2 of the major interest holders, who are from New Mexico; have not paid
their developing costs to this date. The people whose money 1 brought into the
state have all paid up their ob11gat1ons.

My Kansas attorney has been instituting collectlon from theae two so that I can
complete testing the well in the upper zone. This is where I think it should
make a well.

o

AT T X o

Thws has made it very bad for me to expla1n to the suppliers etc. why we weren't
able 10 pay them up to this date. We have an orblt valve on the” casing which is
closed at all times, not allowing any gas or fluid to escape, This is costing me
rentz); but I don't mind that because I do want to comply with all your regulations.

1 would very much appreciate it if I could have 60 days or so to finish- my ;

completion work. On the next:well that I drill in your state, I will collect in :

the completion money in advarice and refund any unused ‘at the time of the final ;

completlon. In that way I won’t be stuck, as 1 canrot afford to be stuck w1th
a lot of kills.

5.} : . _ i Very truly -yours,

Walter J. Nelson

P.S. Please let me know by return air mail, so 1 have enough time to make the
proper arrangements negessary.

o “If you don’t know oil, know your operator”
: Ctee =075
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CASE NO. 4098
Order No. R- 575‘0

LN e g SO A

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION ON ITS OWN MO?ION TO PERMIT WALTER J. NELSON AND

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE WHY' ]
THE WALTER J. NELSON LEE‘BURNS "A" WELL NO. 1, LOCATED 'IN f
UNIT P OF SECTION 31, TO?NSHIP 6 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST NMPM, §
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, SHOULD NOT BE PLUGGFD AND i
ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH A COMMISSION—APPROVED PLUGGING j

PROGRAM. ‘ ORDER OF THE comxssxou : /

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearlng at 9 a ‘m. on 11§Pfilﬁ9 . 19652#1
at Santa Fe, New Mex1co, before Examlner Daniel:S. Nutter. .

NOW, on this day of ' 7 . 1969 , the Commission, a
guorum being present, hav1ng con51dered the testlmony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and belng fully advised

in the. premises,

g FINDS:

(1) That due publlc notice hav1ng been glven as required by
law, the Commission has Jurlsdlgtlon of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

(2) That Walter Jﬁ'ﬂelson is the owner and?operator'of the

Walter J. Nelson Lee Burns "A" Well No. 1, located in Unit P of

A K Section 31, Township 6 ﬁofth, Range & East, NMPM, Torrance

County, New Mexico.

e fgvee

(3) That the Walter J. Nelson Lee Burns "A" Well No. 1

DUGRIL SN L NIRRT

has been abandoned and éhéuld be plugged in order to confine

r ,
permanently all oil, gas, afg/eéter in the separate strata

originally containing tﬁem in order to prevent waste and

protect correlative rights.
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CASE No. 4098

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Walter J. Nelson is hereby ordered to plug the
Walter J. Nelson Lee Burns "A" Well No. 1, located in Unit P of
Section 31, Township 6 North, Ranze 8 East, NMPM, Torrance County,

New Mexico, in'accordance withpthe following minimum plugging

1. Cement the interval from 2852 feet back to

1614 feet with at least 155 sacks of cement.

2. Set a l5-sack ggméht plug'dn top of the

5 1/2-ifich casing stub.
3. Cement the interval from 350 feet back to

250 feet w1th at 1ekst 25 sacks of cement

4. Setia 25-foot cement Piug at‘the,surfaCe,

5. Fill the intervals between plugs wifh.heaVy
mud, -

6. Set in the surface plug a regulation steel
marker ﬁot 1ess_thah'4 inches in diameter
and exténdiﬁg at least 4 feet above mean
ground level.

(2) That Walter J. Nelson shall completc plugging operations

on the above-descfibed well on or before ‘Zh‘g 3 o ) 1969

and shall notifyv the 0il and Gas Inspector, District 4, 0il Conser-

vation Commission, P. O, Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico, of the

exact date and time rlugging operations are to commence.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem aneces-

sary.

DONE ‘at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
designated.
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